FCSS BOARD MEETING AGENDA

ROCKY VIEW Date:  September 23, 2021
COUNTY

Time: 6:30 PM
Location: Committee Room

o o0 w »

G.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
UPDATES/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
NEXT MEETING
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. June 3, 2021 Family and Community Support Services Board Minutes
APPOINTMENTS
GENERAL BUSINESS
1. Department Update
File: N/A
2. Budget Update
File: N/A
3. FCSS Rocky View County and Provincial Outcomes - Screening Criteria
File: N/A
4, Review of 2022 Funding Applications
File: N/A

ADJOURN THE MEETING

Pages

12
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ROCKY VIEW
COUNTY
FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, June 3, 2021
6:15 PM

Held Electronically in accordance with the
Meeting Procedures (COVID-19 Suppression) Regulation, Alberta Regulation 50/2020

Present: T. Fassnidge Chair

Also Present:

L. Stewart Vice-Chair
Councillor K. Hanson
Councillor S. Wright
S. Barrett

D. Maclean

D. Lang, A/Manager, Recreation, Parks, and Community Support
D. Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator, Recreation, Parks, and Community Support
M. Mitton, Legislative Officer, Legislative Services

F-1

Call Meeting To Order

The Vice-Chair called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. with all members present.

Updates/Approval of Agenda

MOVED by Councillor Wright that the June 3, 2021 Family and Community Support Services
Board meeting agenda be accepted as amdened.

Carried

December 3, 2020 Family and Community Support Services Board Minutes

MOVED by Sarita Barrett that the December 3, 2020 Family and Community Support Services
Board meeting minutes be approved as presented.
Carried

All Divisions — Election of Chair
File: N/A

The FCSS Coordinator called for nominations for the position of Chair.
Sarita Barrett nominated Tiffany Fassnidge.

Tiffany Fassnidge accepted the nomination.

The FCSS Coordinator called for nominations a second time.

The FCSS Coordinator called for nominations a third time.
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ROCKY VIEW
COUNTY

MOVED by Councillor Hanson that nominations cease.
Carried

The FCSS Coordinator declared Tiffany Fassnidge as for the ensuing year.
Tiffany Fassnidge assumed the Chair.

The Chair called for nominations for Vice-Chair

Kevin Hanson nominated Leah Stewart.

Leah Stewart accepted the nomination.

The Chair called for nominations a second time.

The Chair called for nominations a third time.

MOVED by Sarita Barrett that nominations cease.
Carried

Leah Stewart was acclaimed as Vice-Chair.

All Divisions - Department Update
File: N/A

MOVED by Leah Stewart that the Family and Community Support Services department update
be accepted for information.
Carried

All Divisions - Budget Update
File: N/A

MOVED by Councillor Hanson that the Family and Community Support Services budget update
be accepted for information.
Carried

All Divisions - Special Project Funding Applications
File: N/A

All Divisions - Remaining 2021 FCSS Funding Allocations
File: N/A

MOVED by Councillor Hanson that the Family and Community Support Services Board move into
Closed Session at 6:46 p.m. to consider the following items pursuant to the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act:

F-4 — Special Project Funding Applications

« Section 19 - Confidential evaluations
e Section 24 - Advice from officials
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ROCKY VIEW
COUNTY

F-5 — Remaining 2021 FCSS Funding Allocations

« Section 19 - Confidential evaluations
« Section 24 - Advice from officials

MOVED by Councillor Hanson that the Family and Community Support Services Board move out
of Closed Session at 7:46 p.m.

All Divisions - Special Project Funding Applications
File: N/A

MOVED by Sarita Barrett that the following applications be rejects for 2021 Special Projects
Funding based on the 2021 Provincial Budget and Council approval of the 2021 budget:

a) Variety - the Children’s Charity of Alberta Association Backpack Sensory Program;
and

b) Variety - the Children’s Charity of Alberta Association “"Go Baby Go” Child Mobility
Program.
Carried

All Divisions - Remaining 2021 FCSS Funding Allocations
File: N/A

MOVED by Leah Stewart that Administration examine all options to conduct a Social Needs
Assessment for the County, utilizing all remaining 2021 FCSS available funds, to be
presented for approval at the next meeting.

Carried

All Divisions - 2022 Funding Deadline
File: N/A

MOVED by Debbie Maclean that the deadline for 2022 Funding Applications be set to 4:00 p.m.
on August 30, 2021.
Carried

ADJOURN THE MEETING

MOVED by Councillor Hanson that the June 3, 2021 Family and Community Support Services
Board meeting be adjourned at 7:53 p.m.
Carried

Chair or Vice Chair

Chief Administrative Officer or Designate
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Agenda
Item

2022 Applications for Fall 2020 FCSS Board Meeting

2020 2021 2021
e . L Approved Approved
Name of Organization Project / Programs New Divisions Amount Requested Amount
Airdrie & District Victim Volunteer Training and
Assistance Society (ADVAS) Specialized Support 45 5,500 15,000 5,000
Bearspaw Community Community Enrichment
Association / Lifestyle Centre (Program 2,34 15,500 15,500 15,500
Big Brothers Big Sisters .
(BBBS) of Calgary and Area Youth Mentoring all but 6, 7 84,000 90,050 81,500
Boys & Girls Club (BGC) Airdrie |\ OUth Programs - Day/After 4,5 7,500 71,279 70,000
School, Summer Camps
Boys & Girls Club (BGC) Community/Youth Outreach 1,2,3,4 81,000 106,200 78,500
Cochrane and Area and Engagement
Bragg_Cr_eek Community Rumble & Roar and Youth After 1 11,085 32,755 11,000
Association School Programs
Centre for Sexuality, The Girls Program 6,7 (and 15,000 15,000 15,000
’ maybe 1,2,3) ! ! ’
Chestern'!ere, Cit_y of - FCSS / Langdon_& SE Rocky Vie\{v 6,7 81,000 89,065 78,500
Community Services Community Support Services
Cochrane, Town of - FCSS Youth, Family, and Community | 4 » 5 4 86,000 86,000 83,500
Support Services
Cochrane, Town of - FCSS :
(formerly Wester Rocky View ‘g"Ste'" '.‘t°°sky V'er";’ g“’a.' 1,2,3,4 95,255 95,000 92,500
Community Resource Centre) ommunity Suppo ervices
Cochrane and Area Victim Volunteer Training 1,2,3,4 5,500 5,000 5,000
Services
Crossfield Playschool Playschool 4,5 6,000 4,725 4,700
Association
Frie_nds of Spirit Winds Ranch Equin_e Ass_isted Learning - 3.4 7,500 7,500 7,500
Society Learning with Purpose
Helping Hands Society of .
Cochrane and Area Community Engagement 1,2,3,4 12,500 15,000 12,500
KIK Seniors Art Program - Seniors 5 3,500 3,500 3,500
Engagement
Langdon Older Kids (OK) Seniors Engagement 6,7 4,500 5,000 5,000
Seniors Club
Langdon Theatre Association | LOuth & Community 6,7 25,000 51,000 22,100
Engagement
i i Community Connections
North Rocky View Community | Y - o mmanieati 4,5 100,500 117,545 98,000
Links Programs)
North Rocky View Community | .\ Resource Program 4,5 51,500 66,432 51,500

Links

Printed on: 2021-09-10
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Seniors for Kids Society Senior Mentoring Program 1,2,3 31,500 34,000 31,500
Synergy Youth and Community |Synergy - Community, Family, 6.7 85.000 108.000 83.500
Development Society and Youth Programs ’ ’ ’ ’
Variety - the Children's Charity |"Just Like You" - Disability

of Alberta Association Awareness Program 1.2,3,4 7,500 7,500 7,500

Total Requested

F-2
Page 2 of 2

REVENUE
Provincial Monies
Municipal Monies
Total Revenue

EXPENSES

FCSS Management
Interdepartmental Transfer
Grants to Organizations
Total Expenses

2022 Budget Summary

854,100
213,500
1,067,600

143,300
40,000
884,300
1,067,600

(Based on 2021 Budget/ Amounts Below Still to be Finalized)

Special Projects Grant Money Reserve
Approved Special Projects Total
Funds Remaining

15,000

15,000
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ROCKY VIEW COUNTY FCSS VISION:
Inclusive Communities

Strong Families

Resilient Individuals

ROCKY VIEW COUNTY FCSS MISSION:

Cultivating caring communities that enhance social well-being through prevention, volunteerism, collaboration and
community development.

ROCKY VIEW COUNTY FCSS IDENTITY STATEMENT:
We advance our mission of cultivating caring communities and seek to create inclusive communities, strong families and
resilient individuals by collaborating with all stakeholders throughout the County by providing strategic funding and

emphasizing leveraging potential within the County, innovation, agility and forward thinking. We are sustainable by stable
funding, collaboration and partnerships, volunteerism and having a common vision.

ROCKY VIEW COUNTY FCSS STRATEGY SCREEN:

Rocky View County Strategy Screen

Meets FCSS Act and Regulation
including prevention

Early stage prevention is a priority for FCSS.

Aligns with our vision/mission/values

FCSS improves social well-being when the collective needs of
individuals, families and communities are met.

Considers the impact on our
stakeholders, partners, and the overall
social well-being of the County

FCSS uses a collaborative approach to engage its partner
organizations.

Brings people together and builds social
capital

Strong networks and relationships among citizens, the non-profit,
voluntary sector, and government or institutional policies, programs
and services are vital to a caring community.

Uses research based best practises

FCSS programs and services recognize and address multiple risk
and/or protective factors.

Are evidence based

FCSS programs and services participate in critical reflection and
evaluation processes to continually improve.

Are consistent with past successes

FCSS endeavours to provide adequate resources to ensure that
programs and services can be delivered to a high standard.

Positions us well for the future

FCSS programs are planned and implemented in consideration of
where people live, learn, work and play.
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Provincial FCSS Indicator Definitions

Improved social well-being of individuals.

Outcome Indicator Definition
Outcome 1: Resilience e The extent to which people are able to deal with life's difficulties.
Individuals
experience Self-Esteem e The extent to which people feel good about themselves.
pe.rsonal wl Optimism e The extent to which people expect the best possible outcome from
e, any given situation and are hopeful about their future.
Capacity to Meet e Ability to meet needs is the extent to which people have the life skills
Needs to function in a positive manner.
Autonomy e The extent to which people feel free to do what they want and have
the time to do it.
Competence e The extent to which people feel accomplishment from what they do
and are able to make use of their abilities.
Personal o How far people feel absorbed in what they do and that they have
Engagement opportunities to learn.
Meaning and e The extent to which people feel that what they do in life is valuable,
Purpose worthwhile and valued by others.
Outcome 2: Quality of Social e How people experience their connections with others and the strength

Individuals are
connected with
others.

Relationships

of those relationships.

Social Supports

The extent to which people have the support of family, friends and

Available others available to them.
Trust and e People’s experiences of trusting other people, being treated fairly and
Belonging respectfully by them, and feeling a sense of belonging with and

support from people.

Outcome 3: Developmental The Search Institute lists 40 different Developmental Assets, each of which are

Children and Assets a potential indicator for this outcome. Please visit www.search-

youth develop institute.org/research/developmental-assets and click on “English” on the left

positively. hand side to download your age appropriate list of Development Assets.
Improved social well-being of families.

Outcome Indicator Definition

Outcome 1: Positive Family e Family members have positive relationships.

Healthy Relationships e Parents have a positive relationship and support each other if

functioning applicable.

within families

Family members care about each other.
Family members are safe from abuse, neglect and violence.

Positive Parenting

Parent(s) use positive parenting with their children.

Positive Family
Communication

Family members communicate effectively and positively.

Outcome 2:
Families have

social supports.

Extent and Quality
of Social Networks

Family has social networks to support them, e.g., extended family,
friends and neighbours.

The family can reach out and get support.

Quality of close relationships: family, friends, neighbours, etc. For
example: family feels close to them, family feels at ease with them,
family can share freely with them, and family can ask them for help
or a favour.
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Family Accesses e The family can access community resources when they need them.

Resources as

Needed

Improved social well-being of community.
Outcome Indicator Definition
Outcome 1: The | Social Engagement e Adiverse range of activities individuals participate in for their own
community is enjoyment or benefit or to provide benefit to others in the wider
connected and community.
engaged. o Informal and formal volunteering is an example.

Social Support e The activities individuals undertake, within the context of social
relationships, to share information, and provide emotional or physical
support

Awareness of the e Awareness of and use of programs and services available in the

Community community.

Positive Attitude o How people feel, what they believe and what they value

Toward Others and e Trust

the Community e Respect for diversity

e  Supporting others and receiving support from them (Also see social
engagement and social support)
e Sense of belonging to the community

Outcome 2: Awareness of e  Awareness of existing/emerging social issues
Community Community Social
social issues are | Issues
identified and Understanding of e Understanding of existing/emerging social issues
addressed. Community Social
Issues
Agencies and/or e  Partnerships created to address priority social issues in the
Community community.
Members Work in e Levels of partnership:
Partnership to e Communication
Address Social o Cooperation
Issues in the e Coordination
Community e Collaboration
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Term

Definition

# of Community
Development
Initiatives

Community development initiatives include, but are not limited to, community assessments,
mobilization, and collaborative and/or advocacy initiatives. The desired outcomes are identified,
with measurable indicators of progress reported.

# of Community
Development
Initiative Members

Participants who are actively engaged in the community development initiative. They are
counted only once and not counted as individuals as noted below.

The total distinct groups offered over a period of time through the funded program or service,

# of Groups such as therapeutic groups, educational workshops, and/or training (e.g. a parenting workshop
consisting of 6 sessions equals one group).
Participants who attended the group sessions and for whom outcomes will be measured. Group
# of Group L . ; Lo . .
L participants are not included in the individuals served category unless they are involved in a
Participants .
different program.
# of Individual Individual participants are those who are engaged in the activity and are making a significant
Participants contribution to achieving the goals and outcomes as outlined in the program they are attending.
# of Contacts/ Number of times individuals have received some information from your program, but who may
Information and not be identifiable (e.g. information service, one-time phone conversation, etc. No demographic
Referral information about such persons is collected).

# of Volunteers

An individual who has provided support from which your program or service has benefited and
who is willing to work on behalf others without the expectation of pay or other tangible gain.
Each individual volunteer is only counted once.

# of Volunteer Hours

The total number of hours all your volunteers have worked on behalf of your program during this
reporting period.

The quality of being able to perform; a quality that permits or facilitates achievement or

Ability accomplishment.
What the program or project does to achieve its goal(s). Activities include the services provided
Activities or actions undertaken by the program or project.

Adults (19 to 64)

Individuals between the ages of 19-64 years up to the 65th birthday who receive direct service.

Assets

A useful or valuable quality, person, or thing; an advantage or resource.

Broad Strategy

In general terms, how the program/ project will address the specified community need.

Community
Development

Efforts made by professionals and community residents to: enhance the social bonds among
community members; motivate citizens to self-enhance; develop responsible local leadership;
and create or revitalize local institutions.

Forty common sense, positive experiences and qualities that help influence choices young people
make and help them become caring, responsible, successful adults. www.search-institute.org. The
Search Institute has frameworks of developmental assets for:

Developmental Assets | Early childhood (ages 3 — 5 years)
. Grades K — 3 (ages 5-9)
. Middle childhood (ages 8 — 12)
. Adolescents (ages 12 -18)

Direct Service

Engagement between staff members and clients.

Evaluation How to determine how well a program has achieved its goal(s).
A family unit is self-defined and can contain multiple generations and configurations. This
Families includes biological or adoptive parents, extended family members, other relatives who are

providing direct care to children, etc. People counted as individuals served (above) can be
additionally counted under the Families served category.

Goal Statement

The achievement hoped for by a program/project, i.e., the overall change or desired impact.

Inputs

The resources used to support program activities and achieve program goals such as money, staff
and staff time, volunteers and volunteer time, facilities, materials, equipment, technology,
partners and information. Inputs also include constraints on the program, such as laws,
regulations, and requirements of funders.

Measurement Tool

Identify what tools you used to measure the outcomes and impact of your program and services
such as surveys, focus groups, standardized tests, individual interviews, case studies or other
tools.
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Mission

A statement that defines what an organization is, why it exists, its reason for being. At a
minimum, a mission statement defines who the primary target populations are, the products and
services produced, and describes the geographical location in which an organization operates.

QOutcomes

The benefits or changes for individuals, families, communities or populations that result from
participating in a program or project activities. For FCSS purposes, outcomes specifically relate
to changes in knowledge, attitudes, values, skills, behaviour, condition, status or other attributes.
For a particular program, there can be various "levels" of outcomes, with initial short-term
outcomes leading to medium and long-term ones. For example, a youth in a mentoring program
who receives one-to-one encouragement to improve academic performance may attend school
more regularly, which can lead to getting better grades, which can lead to graduating.

In general, short-term outcomes occur within one year, medium-term outcomes take several years
and long-term outcomes take a decade or longer. However, these time-frames may be shortened
when programs build in a step-wise fashion. Short-term outcomes may be measured immediately,
medium-term outcomes in three to six months and the long-term outcomes at one year. The
determination of the time frame for the outcomes depends upon the program or project being
implemented.

Outcome Indicators

The specific items of information that track a program'’s success on outcomes, generally in the
form of a cluster of questions or survey.

Outputs

The direct products of program activities. Outputs usually are measured in terms of the volume of
work accomplished, for example, the numbers of classes taught, counselling sessions conducted,
educational materials distributed, and participants served. Outputs have little inherent value in
themselves. They are important because they are intended to lead to desired outcomes or benefits
for participants or target populations.

Personal Well-Being

People’s sense of how they are feeling within themselves and experiencing their lives.

Primary Clients
Served

Individuals who receive direct service through funded programs and services for whom there is a
measurable impact. Each individual is counted only once in this reporting period (if service is
provided to a family unit, all individuals for whom there is a direct measurable impact should be
recorded as individuals).

Program Logic Model

A systematic and visual way to present and share understanding of the relationships among the
resources used to operate a program, the activities planned, and the expected changes or results to
be achieved.

Project

A service or activity that local FCSS programs deliver or support.

Protective Factors

Protective factors are those qualities or situations that help alter or reverse expected negative
outcomes. Stress-resistant or “invulnerable” individuals have common protective factors
operating as two broad sets of developmental strengths:

. external factors such as family, peers, school and community, and internal factors or
personality characteristics such as empowerment, self-control, cultural sensitivity, self-concept
and social sensitivity.

Rationale

The evidence that would support an approach, e.g., research, best practices, etc.

Resilience

The capability of individuals and systems (families, groups and communities) to cope with
significant adversity or stress in ways that are not only effective, but tend to result in an increased
ability to constructively respond to future adversity.

Risk Factors

Risk factors are disabling, cultural, economic, or medical conditions that deny or minimize
opportunities and resources for optimal human development. Risk factors can be internal (within
the person) or external (involving the family, school/work, and community).

Seniors (65+)

Individuals over the age of 65 years who receive direct service

Social Engagement

A diverse range of activities individuals participate in for their own enjoyment or benefit or to
provide benefit to others in the wider community.

Social Support

The activities individuals undertake, within the context of social relationships, to share
information, and provide emotional or physical support.

Social Well-Being

How people experience their connections with others and the strength of those relationships.

Vision Statement

An inspirational and aspirational description of what an organization would like to achieve or
accomplish in the mid-term or long-term future. It is intended to serve as a clear guide for
choosing current and future courses of action.
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Rocky View County

Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)

2022 FCSS SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDING APPLICATION
(FUNDING PERIOD: JANUARY 1- DECEMBER 31, 2022)

Please type or print legibly. Applicants must be a non-profit organization/agency that serves Rocky View County residents. Please

note that faxed or e-mailed copies of the application will not be accepted. It is strongly recommended that you courier or hand
deliver your proposal (printed single sided pages only) and request confirmation of receipt. APPLICATION DEADLINE IS

4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 - APPLICATIONS NOT RECEIVED BY THIS DEADLINE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Name

Airdrie and District Victim Assistance Society

Project Name

Volunteer Training and Specialized Support

(from Section 9.6 C Proposed Budget)

FCSS Funding Request (Maximum $7,500)

$7.500

E-Mail Address and Website

Karen kuntz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca
D)

Mailing Address (include postal code)

2 Highland Park Way NE

IS

Street Address (for courier purposes)

Agency Telephone Number 403-945-7290 N//)
Agency Fax Number ~&
Executive Director Name Karen Kuntz
Program Contact Name Karen Kuntz

Phone Number (If different from above)

Please email confirmation of receipt of this application to: Karen.kuntz@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

2. PREVENTION

In what way(s) is your program preventive in nature? Check the appropriate items from the following list. You will be required
to report on each of the Outcomes that you have selected.

Improved social well-being of families

Indicators: Positive family relationships; positive parenting; positive
family communications.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Qutcomes
Outcome 1: Individuals experience personal well-being. O
Indicators: Resilience; self-esteem; optimism; capacity to meet needs;
Improved social well-being of autonomy; competence; personal engagement; meaning and purpose.
individuals Outcome 2: Individuals are connected with others. 4
Indicators: Quality of social relationships; social supports available;
trust and belonging.
Outcome 3: Children and youth develop positively. O
Indicators: Developmental assets.
Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes
Outcome 4: Healthy functioning families. O

Outcome 5: Families have social supports.

Indicators: Extent and quality of social networks; family accesses
resources as needed.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS Special Project Funding Application
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Provincial Qutcome Rocky View County OQutcomes

Outcome 6: The community is connected and engaged. O

Indicators: Social engagement; social support; awareness of the
community; positive attitudes toward others and the community.

Improved social well-being of the Outcome 7: Community social issues are identified and addressed.

community. _ . s .
Indicators: Awareness of community social issues; understanding of

community social issues; agencies and/or community members work
in partnership to address social issues in the community.

3. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Attach a separate page providing a brief overview of your organization and the project.

a) Describe briefly how this is a special project and how it will specifically support Rocky View County Residents. Rocky
View County residents do not include people who reside in Airdrie, Beiseker, Chestermere, Cochrane, Crossfield, Irricana
or Redwood Meadows. It does include those who live outside of these municipalities and within the hamlets located within
the County’s borders.

b) Define your region of operation;

¢) Include the statement of need;

d) The activities that will be used to address the need;

e) The expected outcomes; and

f) Agency/project mission. What is your mission and what are you currently doing to achieve your mission (e.g. other
programs and services that are not a part of this application for funding)?

4. PROJECT FIGURES

a) Estimated Number of Total Program Participants: 30
b) Estimated Number of County Resident Program Participants: 7
¢) Estimated Number of Volunteer Hours Related to Program: 1200

5. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
The following documents must be attached:

a) Organization’s Annual Financial Statement;
b) Organization’s Proposed Operating Budget — include contributions from other sources and detailed expenditures, do not
include in-kind supports, only actual dollars. A budget shell is attached on the next page if you wish to use it;
¢) List of Organization’s Officers and Directors. Do not include personal contact information (home addresses, emails, or
phone numbers);
d) A copy of Alberta Societies Act Registration if new applicant.
Other documents may also be attached to the application form that provides further clarification.

6. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE:

This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information included in this application complies with the
requirements and conditions set out in the Family and Community Support Services Act and Regulation.
(https://www.alberta.ca/family-and-community-support-services-fcss-program.aspx)

A project outcomes evaluation is required by February 28, 2023 if your application is successful.

ﬁm—:{ ,‘ L(P Kovren Kot EYQC(NW’ ib(rc'f)(bf ’J'“E)%Qf -

(Signatureof Applicant) (Print Name & Title) (Date)

2022 Rocky View County FCSS Special Project Funding Application Page 13 of 585
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Please indicate how you heard of the Rocky View County FCSS Program:

newspaper ad social media website visit/search
X word of mouth other (specify)
. ) The FCSS Program Is Not:
Submit Completed Documents to: >  Recreational.

e . » A Public Health T i .
Dimitri Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator >  Direct ;cssi:tance, ﬁ?ﬁgiﬁagu?ﬁosg;n tfood
Rocky View County clothing or shelter to sustain an individual
262075 Rocky View Point or family.

Rocky View County, AB T4A 0X2 »  Rehabilitative.
» A duplication of services from other

For further assistance, please call 403.520.1289

Government Agencies.

or email fcss@rockyview.ca

*4LL INFORMATION PROVIDED IS PUBLIC*

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an applicant to receive
FCSS funding; to assist in administering the FCS'S funding; and to monitor, assess, and evaluate your program. This information
is collected under the authority of Section 33 (c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and may become
public information once it is submitted io the FCSS program. Questions regarding the collection of this information can be
directed to the Manager, Recreation, Parks and Community Support at 403.520.6307.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS Special Project Funding Application
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_9.6 C. INPUTS (Resources dedicated to the program. Include staff and budget for one year.)

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET (Ensure all calculations are correct. Use the second column to itemize the program
expenses to which you plan to direct the County FCSS funds. Column 1 + Column 2 = Column 3)

Column1 i Column 3
2022 Costs to be paid or 2022 Projected Year
ITEM contributed by the Applicant End Total Program
and other funding partners Budget
(Agency Contribution) {Total Cost)
EXPENSES '
PERSONNEL (specify positions and hours per week)
a. SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL
TRAVEL & TRAINING (specify)
Volunteer Training $20,500 $5,500 $26,000
Volunteer Travel $750 $750 $1,500
Volunteer Recognition $16,000 $17,000
Volunteer Recruitment $800 $1050
b. SUBTOTAL TRAVEL & TRAINING $38,050 $45,550
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (specify)
¢c. SUBTOTAL MATERIALS AND
SUPPLIES
OTHER (specify)
Volunteer WCB Benefits $2,700 $2,700
Volunteer EFAP Benefits $1,995 $1,995
d. SUBTOTAL OTHER $4,695 $4,695
e. TOTAL EXPENDITURES $42,745 $50,245
(e=atb+ctd) _ | 1
- ~ REVENUE (specify other sources of funding including fundraising, fees for service, other grants, etc.)

Other FCSS $38,500

Donations $4245

$42,745

f. TOTAL REVENUE

2
Microsoft Excel
Worksheet

2022 Rocky View County FCSS Special Project Funding Application
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Project Description

Airdrie and District Victims Assistance Society (ADVAS) is a non-profit organization whose
mandate is to support victims of crime and/or tragedy within the Rocky View County area. In
order to successfully fulfill our mandate, ADVAS relies heavily on volunteers. The goal of the
ADVAS volunteer program is to provide volunteers with the tools and training necessary to assist
them in providing support, information and referrals to victims of crime and/or tragedy.
ADVAS’s vision is to bridge the gap from hurt to hope with the intent to empower victims to

take control of this experience as it becomes part of their life.

ADVAS volunteers must follow mandated partnerships federally, provincially and locally within
our mission to provide support, information and referrals. Support - Volunteers must adhere to
the federal and provincial laws when supporting people impacted by crime and tragedy as set out
in the Alberta Victims of Crime and Public Safety Act. Information- Volunteers must understand
and adhere to all Justice and Solicitor General provincial protocols when helping the
communities that have been impacted by crime and/or tragedy. Referrals - All volunteers refer
people to applicable services to meet their needs. Examples of these agencies are North Rocky
View Community Links Society Airdrie Mental Health/Addiction; Sheldon Chumir Health
Centre, area shelters, Child Advocacy Centre to name a few.

ADVAS volunteers provide the only 24-hour crisis support service through the Airdrie and
Beiseker detachment for Rocky View County citizens. A close working relationship with other
organizations is vital to provide long-term referral services. These agencies provide assistance in
areas such as counselling, support groups, basic needs, parenting programs and more. ADVAS
volunteers provide support, information and referral to victims of crime and/or tragedy to
mitigate the lasting effects of trauma on victims. Next of kin death notifications, proactive
domestic violence referrals from police agencies to mitigate potential victimization, connection
parents to family court support, criminal court support, preparation and accompaniment are
unique to ADVAS and not provided by other organizations in the communities we serve.

Statement of Need

The unique needs of the ADVAS Volunteer Program are focused on training advocates to assist
community members who have been impacted by traumatic events. Unlike other non-profits who
rely on volunteers, the volunteers with ADVAS must undergo a rigorous RCMP security
clearance and complete over 70 hours of provincially mandated training. This process takes up to
12 months before the volunteers begin their six-month mentorship with a senior volunteer
advocate.
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Strategy/Activities

ADVAS offers the following training to the front-line volunteers to ensure they have the
necessary skills and most recent training to support victims of crime and tragedy.

Solicitor/General Training: 70 hours of online mandatory training covering all crimes, court
orientation and diversity

Victims of Crime Interim Financial Benefits: ongoing

Wellness: Resilience, Road to Mental Readiness, Mental Health

Crime Awareness: Fraud, Financial Crimes, Cyber Crimes, Theft, Robbery, Drugs and Gangs

Domestic/Family Violence: ongoing

Other: Suicide Intervention, Grief Support

ADVAS has been deemed an essential service by the Government of Alberta during the
pandemic. Our 2020 training opportunities during COVID were offered online. ADVAS has
adapted its training to accommodate AHS health and safety protocols during 2020 and into 2022.
Both in-person and online training opportunities are offered to all ADVAS volunteers including
our volunteer board of directors.

Expected Outcomes

Research from the Department of Justice Canada, Working with Victims of Crime, indicates
people who have been exposed to traumatic events cope better and become more resilient to
traumatic events when immediate intervention is provided. ADVAS volunteers provide
immediate intervention to support people exposed to traumatic events reflecting the theory of
change. The work and support that ADVAS volunteers contribute is unique and is reflected in the
training necessary to fulfill the Rocky View County outcomes and ADVAS volunteer role.
ADVAS ensures that volunteers are recognized throughout the year through personal wellness.
All volunteers are reimbursed for mileage expenses to attend training and after their probationary
period are provided with WCB coverage and EFAP benefits.
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AIRDRIE VICITM SERVICES BOARD MEMBERS

Pattie Reid — Chairman

Patricia McDonald — Vice-Chair

Jo Tennant — Treasurer

Jennifer Shapka — Recording Officer
David Martin — Director

Darren Gunderson — Director

Maja Jekic — Director

Steven Ryan — Director

Erica Deheer - Director

Tammy Johnson — Director

Cpl. Echelle Malone — RCMP Liaison

Karen Kuntz — Executive Director

Contracted Position

Amanda Simoni — Bookkeeper
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Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society
Financial Statements

December 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
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*DENOTES PROFESSIONAL CORFPORATION WWW.BLAKLEYACCOUNTING.COM

INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONER'S REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT
To the Directors of Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society that comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, and the statements of excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenses, net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for non-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Practitioner's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on my review. | conducted my
review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements, which require me to comply
with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements is a
limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of making inquiries of
management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence
obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those performed in an

audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Accordingly, | do not express an audit
opinion on these financial statements.
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Based on my review, nothing has come to my attention that causes me to believe that these financial statements are not
prepared, in all material aspects, in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of Canadian accounting standards for

non-profit organizations.

Blakley* Chartered Professional Accountant
Professional Corporation

Airdrie, AB
May 31, 2021
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Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society
Statement of Financial Position

F-4 (a)
Page 12 of 17

As at December 31, 2020
(Unaudited)
Note 2020 2019
$ $
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 301,083 141,571
Restricted cash - casino account 4 5,558 17,830
Accounts receivable - 1,200
Goods and services tax receivable 2,074 1,451
Prepaid expenses 3,643 2,742
Total Current assets 312,358 164,794
Long-term assets
Property and equipment 5 8,196 4,278
Total Assets 320,554 169,072
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 17,937 8,945
Employee deductions payable 5,352 2,505
Total Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 23,289 11,450
Deferred contributions 6 156,281 63,098
Total Liabilities 179,570 74,548
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 140,984 94,524
Total Liabilities and Equity 320,554 169,072
Contingencies (Note 8)
Approved on behalf of the board
dotloop verified
ey R o,
4
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Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society
Statement of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over Expenses
For the year ended December 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
Note 2020 2019
$ $

Revenue

Government of Alberta 150,000 150,000
City of Airdrie - FCSS 30,500 30,500
City of Airdrie - Bridge funding 40,000 -
Grants 27,568 -
Donations 56,797 44,099
Community Initiatives Program grant 36,977 9,732
Fundraising 4,546 25,666
Casino 12,272 31,071
Building Capacity grant - 7,900
Municipal District of Rockyview 5,500 5,000
Safe Communities funding 7,200 8,100
Support Dog grant 3,000 3,000
Town of Crossfield 8,000 8,000
Interest income 186 180
Total Revenue 382,546 323,248
5
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Note 2020 2019
$ $

Operating expenses
Advertising and promotion 2,740 6,105
Capacity Building grant - 8,200
Fundraising expenses 3,923 4,285
Support Dog expenses 2,325 873
Amortization 3,131 1,674
Insurance 1,414 -
interest and bank charges 597 170
Memberships 754 9203
Office expenses 6,170 3,244
Professional fees 7,594 6,207
Training and professional development {2,938) 1,167
Community Initiatives Program grant 35,978 9,732
Salaries and wages 249,347 229,567
Travel expenses 1,570 2,086
Volunteer expenses 23,481 43,153
Total Operating expenses 336,086 317,366
Net Excess of Revenue over Expenses 46,460 5,882
6
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Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society
Statement of Net Assets
For the year ended December 31, 2020

{Unaudited)
Note 2020 2019
$ $
Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 94,524 88,642
Net excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 46,460 5,882
Unrestricted net assets - end of year 140,984 94,524
7
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Airdrie & District Victims Assistance Society
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2020
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( Unaudited)
2020 2019
$ $
Operating Activities
Net income 46,460 5,882
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss):
Amortization 3,131 1,674
Changes in working capital:
Accounts receivable, net and other 1,200 2,590
Goods and services taxes receivable (623) (648)
Prepaid expenses (901) (2,127)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 11,839 (9,810)
Deferred contributions 93,183 49,699
Total changes in working capital 104,698 39,704
Cash flows from operating activities 154,289 47,260
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment (7,049)
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 147,240 47,260
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 159,401 112,141
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 306,641 159,401
8
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*ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED IS PUBLIC*

| IN INFORMATION

1. OYR¢

APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 NO EXCEPTIONS

Organization Name

Bearspaw Community Association

Program Name Community Enrichment Program
FCSS Funding Request (over $7,500) $15,500.00
(from © Judget)

E-Mail Address and Website

manager @bearspawlc.org
www.bearspawlc.org

‘ Mailing Address (include postal code) 253220 Bearspaw Road
Calgary, AB T3L 2P5
Street Address (for courier purposes) 253220 Bearspaw Road

Calgary, AB T3L 2P5

' Agency Telephone Number

403-239-1502

Agency Fax Number

403-239-4668

Executive Director Name

Allen Vanderputten- BCA Chair

—Program Contact Name

Chris Sharkey- Facility Manager

Phone Number (If different from above)

403-239-1502 Ext 100

CERTIFICAT COMPLIANC

s

il I 1118 IInTn 1 TV

https:// www.alberta.ca/family-and-comrnunity—support—services-fcss~program.aspx

PESTE

BCA Chair

Signat epty Signing Authority)

Allen Vanderputten
Print Name

Submit Completed Documents to, or for further assistance contact:

Dimitri Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator
Rocky View County

262075 Rocky View Point

Rocky View County, AB T4A 0X2

Title

8/30/2020
Date

For further assistance, please call 403.520.1289 or email fcss@rockyview.ca

Please note that faxed or e-mailed copies of the application will not be accepted. It is strongly recommended that you
courier or hand deliver vour proposal (printed single sided pages only) and request confirmation of receipt.
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30. 2021 - APPLICATIONS NOT RECEIVED BY THIS
DEADLINE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Please email confirmation of receipt of this application to:  manager @bearspawlc.org
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Please indicate how you heard of the Rocky View County FCSS Program:

newspaper ad social media website visit/search

_X___ word of mouth other (specify)

Number of Members 942

Membership Fee Per Member $10 Senior Membership
$20 Adult Membership
$40 Family Membership

Alberta Societies Act Re%istration Number: 50009785
Charitable Number (if have one): 10678-0109 RP0O001 ! ] Government Agency

OPERATING MONDAY | TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY l FRIDAY ‘ SATURDAY SUNDAY
HOURS 9.5 ‘ 9-5 [ 9.5 9.5 ] 95 [

Dates not Open: Saturday, Sunday, Statutory Holidays (office only)

Statutory Holiday: | New Year’s Day, Victoria Day, Family Other
Day, Good Friday, Canada Day,
Heritage Day, Labour Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Remembrance Day,
| Christmas Day, Boxing Day ]

8

List of current agency Board of Directors by name and Board position (Board information is X
requested to ensure sufficient governance and make members accessible to administration, if
required.) Do not include personal contact information (home addresses, emails, or phone
numbers).

Fee Policy and Schedule (if applicable) o ]

| Organizational Chart of Agency - 1

Certificate of Incorporation under the Societies Act if new applicant. (Not applicable to other [ Included
municipal governments and associated departments) [J Not Applicable

Constitution and Bylaws (first time applicants only unless changes were made by previously O
funded groups)
Job description(s) for County FCSS funded positions requested (first time applicants_only unless O
changes were made by previously funded groups)
Most recent Audited Financial Statement o <

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an applicant to
receive FCSS funding; to assist in administering the FCSS funding; and to monitor, assess, and evaluate your program.
This information is collected under the authority of Section 33 (c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act and may become public information once it is submitted to the FCSS program. Questions regarding the
collection of this information can be directed to the Manager, Recreation and Community Services at 403.520.6307.
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'ROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Provide a brief program description in a few sentences (to be used for publication by FCSS)

Our Community Enrichment Programs are designed to strengthen the sense of community be engaging the residents of the
Bearspaw/Glendale area and providing individuals and families an awareness of emerging and current local social needs.

NTTON

In what way(s) is your program preventive in nature? Check the appropriate items from the following list. You will be
required to report on each of the Outcomes that you have selected.
Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 1: Individuals experience personal well-being. X

Indicators: Resilience; self-esteem; optimism; capacity to meet needs;

Improved social well-being of autonomy; competence; personal engagement; meaning and purpose.

individuals Outcome 2: Individuals are connected with others. X

Indicators: Quality of social relationships; social supports available;
trust and belonging.

Outcome 3: Children and youth develop positively. ¥

Indicators: Developmental assets.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes
Outcome 4: Healthy functioning families. X

Indicators: Positive family relationships; positive parenting; positive
family communications.

Improved social well-being of families | Outcome 5: Families have social supports. 0

Indicators: Extent and quality of social networks; family accesses
resources as needed.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 6: The community is connected and engaged.

Indicators: Social engagement; social support; awareness of the
community; positive attitudes toward others and the community.

Improved social well-being of the Outcome 7: Community social issues are identified and addressed. O

community. . . L .
Indicators: Awareness of community social issues; understanding of

community social issues; agencies and/or community members work
in partnership to address social issues in the community.
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3 PRIMARY TARGI
Indicate the Primary target at whom the program is aimed by estimating the percentage of the program’s FCSS
allocation that is directed to services in the following categories.
Children 20
Youth 15
Families 15 o
Adults 10
Seniors 20
Volunteerism 10
Community Development 10

F SOCIAL SERVI CONTI

Please indicate the percentage of each section below that your program provides.

¢ Prometion: Programs and services that promote public education and awareness of social needs, 30

* Prevention: Programs and services focused at the earliest opportunity on individuals and families —2 5
whose social well-being in community life is at risk.

* Early Intervention: Programs and services focused on individuals and families with identified early 25
signs of unmet needs, who require support to enhance their social well-being.

* Specialized Services: Programs and services for individuals and families focused on emerging social o 20
needs not yet sufficiently addressed by community support.

* Remediation Services: Programs and services for individuals and families with clearly defined - 0

unmet needs, who require assessment, intervention, and treatment to enhance their social well-being.

A. Identify organizations within the program’s catchment area (define your region of operation; include towns and
border of service area and also clearly mark it on the map with thick black lines) that provide similar services.

®  Western Rocky View Communities Development Society
e  Bearspaw School

¢  DBearspaw Preschool Society

e  Bearspaw Historical Society

e  Bearspaw Lions Club

¢ Western Rocky View Parent Link Centre

¢  Cochrane FCSS

e Cochrane Boys & Girls Club

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 32 of 585
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- 7

B. What cooperative and coordinative steps has the program taken with these agencies?

The BGCA must continue to grow and adapt to meet the changing needs of the expanding Bearspaw/Glendale
community. With this in mind, the BGCA continues to foster existing relationships with other stakeholders as
well we seek to establish partnerships with other local groups to offer a fresh variety of social programs for the
community.

Although many things changed during Covid and many programs are in a state of flux, the BGCA will
continue its partnership with the Western Rocky View Parent Link Centre to host a number of parenting
programs at the Bearspaw Lifestyle Centre. Our biweekly Wiggle and Giggle free-play program is an example
of the programming we currently offer with the assistance of the Parent Link Centre.

In previous years, we partnered with the Boys & Girls Club of Cochrane and will continue that relationship.
lThey offer after school youth programing at our facility for young Bearspaw/Glendale residents.

C. Describe the similarities and differences between the proposed program and those identified as being delivered
by other organizations.

While there may be other orgz_lnizations offering_similar projects in Rocky View County, the distance to travel
to these facilities often make the BGCA a primary choice for local residents. We are unaware of any other
facilities in the immediate area offering programs similar to our Community Enrichment Programs.

e

Desired social condition. May be your agency’s existing vision statement,

Our Vision remains unchanged and if anything, the events of the past two years have strengthened our

resolve to be a vibrant, unified, rural, sustainable community association where the mental, physical, and

social needs of the residents of Bearspaw Glendale are considered, defined, and met resulting in a strong

inclusive, proud community where all age groups are equally valued and represented making the area an
optimum place to live.

| | ]
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Unique role in working towards the desired social condition. What are you currently doing to achieve your mission (e. g—‘
other programs and services that are not a part of this application for funding)?

Our Mission is to enhance the lives of the residents of Bearspaw Glendale by providing a social heart where
educational, cultural, and social opportunities are readily available through programs and services delivered
after assessing the needs and wants of current community members while maintaining a sustainable
organization.

Problem statement; description of the situation you wish to change.

* To reduce and remove barriers to community social services common in rural areas for all ages that
include: transportation, time, cost, isolation, access to service, and awareness of services

* To provide programs that meet the changing needs of our rapidly growing community
» Educate and engage members of the community

* To help individuals and families to be prepared to deal with crisis and enhance their overall well-
being.

How will the program address the specified need? What goal or long-term change or impact do you want to achieve?
What are you going to do in the program to achieve your goal(s)?

¢ The Bearspaw Glendale Community Association will continue to offer family enrichment programs—
and services for residents of all ages locally at the Bearspaw Lifestyle Centre.

* To continue to identify community & membership needs and encourage involvement through
volunteerism and advocacy.

An explanation of why you believe this strategy or approach will work; include research if possible,

Taking into account the information gathered during the 2010 Rocky View County Community Social Needs
Assessment we can make the following conclusions:

¢ People living in Rocky View County are more inclined to access programs and social services when
they are located in their community

e The BGCA is the only organization that offers a broad range of social services to the Bearspaw
Glendale area

Year over year, best way to engage area residents is to offer accessible programs, services, and volunteer
opportunities connected to the issues residents can relate to and are local to our community.

*Please see end of application for budget shell. Budget sheet(s) MUST follow the template as provided.
A. Have you researched or sourced other methods of funding? How do you propose to sustain this program?

We are always looking out for new ways to fund all of our programming. Despite the main group of our users being of |
an affluent status, much of our community’s catchment is rural and we feel it necessary to provide high quality affordable
programs for all.

Program Inputs for the Community Enrichment Program and associated services include:

» Utilizing volunteers where possible and growing our current volunteer base
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* Reducing costs by using existing program supplies, materials and equip?ent from the Bearspaw—
Lifestyle Centre and sharing supplies, materials, and equipment with other programs and organizations
to leverage resources

¢ Minimal cost recovery through fees for service (fees may increase based on final funding amounts)

» Establishing community partnerships to effectively deliver Community Enrichment Programs and
Services.

* Researching and encouraging corporate sponsorship when possible

*  Sharing advertising and promotion expenses with other program budgets
To date, funds contributed to support FCSS programs from the Bearspaw Glendale Community Association
have been supplemented by membership dues and facility rental revenues. The goal of the BGCA is for all
Community Enrichment Programs and Services to become self-sustaining over time.
" B. Has this budget been authorized by your Board of Directors? Yes X No[] If rF,pleEz @aﬁ -

Please report the projected direct product of your activities, usually measured by volume of work accomplished. Must
include projected number of individual participants, volunteers and volunteer hours. Other oOutputs may include projected
number of training sessions, workshops, and community development programs. Include projected number of County
residents utilizing services. Rocky View County residents do not include people who reside in Airdrie, Beiseker,
Chestermere, Cochrane, Crossfield, Irricana or Redwood Meadows. It does include those who live outside of these
municipalities and within the hamlets located within the County’s borders. N

A. PROJECTED NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPANTS SERVED: |
| People served should only be counted once unless they are part of a family being served (sce definitions). DO NOT
include group participants, contacts, or community development initiatives if counted below.

Our numbers include those enrolled in 3 yearly sessions: Fall, Winter & Spring

Number of Children/Youth (0 to 18 years) 185 Number of County Residents: 128

| Number of Adults (19 to 64 years) 91 Number of County Residents: 72 |
Number of Seniors (65+ years) 50 Number of County Residents: 36

| Number of Families 245 Number of County Families: 168 |

| B. PROJECTED NUMBER OF GROUPS SERVED:
| (e.g. workshops, training and/or education groups) |

| Throughout the FCSS budget year, the BGCA hosts a wide variety of group based information sessions. These sessions
average between 20 - 45 participants depending on the topic. While the majority of our participants are from the |
Bearspaw/Glendale area, small percentages attend from the northwest communities of Calgary or from Cochrane. We

| intend to increase the number of one-day family workshops with the assistance of the Western Rocky View & Family |
Resource Centre and Parent Link of Cochrane. |

Number of Groups: 20 Total Number of Participants: 525 Number of County Residents: 301

| C. PROJECTED NUMBER OF CONTACTS PROVIDED:
(e.g. providing assistance with forms/referral; telephone, mail outs, email, and social media) |

| The BGCA will occasionally be engaged by a resident looking for service above and beyond what we offer. Through
our partnerships with other community stakeholders and organizations (Parent Link Centre and Western Rocky View

| Family & Community Resource Group) we are able to offer referrals to other services, which are outside the mandate of
our association, |
Number of Clients: 38 Number of County Residents: 38
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' D. PROJECTED NUMBER OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES:
(E.g. community assessment, mobilization, and/or advocacy committees. Do not include service to individuals)

| Number of Initiatives: 0 Number of Clients: 0 Number of County Residents: 0

E. VOLUNTEERISM

a) What are the roles of volunteers in the program?

® Board Members

e Coordinators, promoters and facilitators of our programs & services

¢ Administration assistance

e Program instructors/assistants

e  Program set up & take down

*  Casino volunteers to generate operating funds which are contributed towards FCSS programming

b) How does the program promote, encourage, and facilitate the use of volunteers?
Volunteer opportunities are promoted internally, on bulletin boards, published in the community newsletter, through
mass emails to our membership, on our website, through Bearspaw School weekly mail-outs, via our social media
accounts, on our bold signs and by word of mouth.

¢) Total number of volunteers in agency/program: 42
d) Total number of volunteer hours in 2020: 120
e) Estimated number of volunteer hours until the end of 2021: 376

EXPECTED OUTCOMI
Statements, which describe the difference the agency/program intervention will make with clients in the short term, mid-
term, and long term. These must logically connect to the Provincial and Rocky View County Outcomes in Section 7.2.
Short-Term:

¢ Increase in awareness of community program needs

*  Establish further partnerships with community groups/stakeholders

¢  Contribute to stakeholder organizations

* Increase community knowledge of available programs

* Increase youth involvement in program creation processes
Mid-Term:

® Residents develop a deeper sense of community

*  Youth become further engaged in community programs

* Families benefit from programs offered at the community centre
Long-Term:

¢ Increase in Youth resiliency in the Bearspaw Glendale Area

¢ Increase in Family solidarity

®  Re-establishment of the concept of community

QL 100N INIYIAC (IS
List the specific items of information that you will track to measure your program's success on outcomes. These are
generally in the form of a cluster of questions or surveys and relate directly to the Rocky View County Outcome
Indicators listed in Section 7.2. Copies of the Provincial FCSS Measures Bank are available upon request.

*  Continual attendance for upcoming offerings

s Increase in the number of volunteers

*  Volunteers feel valued and recognized

¢ Community members participate in the design & delivery of programs
e Community members serve on committees

=
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¢ Greater awareness of programs and services offered in Bearspaw

¢ Partnership relations are established & maintained

®  Value achieved from the program - self-esteem, self-awareness, confidence, social connections, and/or sense of
community.

PR

DD
Please provide a brief agency/program history.
BGCA has provided programs and events, which support and enhance the Bearspaw Glendale community for the past
18 years with the assistance of FCSS. We have been able to significantly grow our program offerings and community
events while focusing on the need for social connection in our rural location. With the yearly FCSS funding we can
offer programs at a reduced rate, which is incentive for registration.

Please provide 1 or 2 short anecdotal stories about some of your County rural clients who have received services from
your organization, and how their situation has improved as a result of their involvement in this program. This story
may be used for publication by FCSS. Please do not include any client identifying information.

Despite cancellation of many of our programs due to Covid this past year, we managed to run our Girl’s Group via

zoom and didn’t miss a beat. I, as the Facility Manager participated in one of these zoom sessions with the instructor

and it was apparent that these girls were happy to be spending some time together and the lack of in-person contact

didn’t seem to be of consequence. Kid’s are resilient! N

INSERT BUDGET DETAILS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE
DO NOT INCLUDE IN-KIND SUPPORTS, ONLY ACTUAL DOLLARS
AN EXCEL SPREADSHEET IS AVAILABLE FOR INSERTION

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 37 of 585
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Please ensure that section 9.6 C starts on a page(s) with no other sections on the page(s). For consistency purposes,
it is IMPERATIVE that you use the following template as provided and NOT modify it, other than adding
additional lines.

(Resources dedicated to the progr_am. Include staff and blﬁget for one year.)

' 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET (Ensure all calculations are correct. Use the second column to itemize the Brogram_ |
expenses to which you plan to direct the County FCSS funds. Column 1 + Column 2 = Column 3)

ITEM Column 1 | Column 2 Column 3 1
2022 Costs to be 2022 Costs to-be 2022 Projected
paid or Year End Total
contributed by I (Pragram Program Budget
the Applicant and %@w@s@ (Total Cost)
other funding ‘
partners (Agency
Contribution)

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL (specify positions and hours per week) B

Office program administrator, Financial Accountant 7000.00 7000.00

Janitorial/Maintenance 3hrsX10 sessions-special 750.00 750.00

service outside recular staffed hours )

Youth program Instructor 3500.00 3500.00
_a. SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL B B 7750.00 3500.00 11250.00
| TRAVEL & TRAINING (specify)

Kilometer reimbursements 500.00 500.00

b. SUBTOTAL TRAVEL & TRAINING 500,00 500.00:

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (specify) R

Senior Activities 3500.00 | 3500.00

Preschool program 500.00 500.00

Youth program 1500.00 1500.00 |

Office Expenses(printing, paper, copying, postage), 2000.00 2000.00

Promotions

¢. SUBTOTAL MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 7500.00 7500.00

OTHER (specify) ‘ ] H

Volunteer Appreciation [ ~ 500.00 300.00

Youth Workshop Instruction(3) 3000.00 3000.00

Lunch and Learn Facilitators 1000.00 1000.00

d. SUBTOTAL OTHER 500.00 4000.00 4500.00 |
"e. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8250.00 15500.00 23750.00 |

(e=a+b+c+d)

REVENUE (specify other sources of funding including fundraising, fees for service, other grants, etc.)

Fee for Service-Youth Program 4000.00

-Youth Workshops(3) 1250.00
| -Senior Program 3000.00

f. TOTAL REVENUE 8250.00

g. FCSS REQUEST

(DEFICIT = Total of Column 3 Expenditures -

Total Revenue)

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 38 of 585



F-4 (b)
Page 11 of 20

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU RECEIVED 2021 COUNTY FCSS FUNDING AND ARE
APPLYING FOR AN INCREASE.

A. 2021 County FCSS Grant
B. 2022 County FCSS Request

C. Does this request result from a decrease in other funding support? Specify.

D. Identify requested funding increase. List each category and the amount of increase (e.g. Personnel, Materials
and Supplies).

| E. Provide a rationale together with supporting data, using demographics as necessary.

F. How will this increase impact clients and services? How will the change be measured? If the increase is not
granted, what effect will it have?

G. Outline the efforts already taken to accommodate the proposed program adjustment.

H. How many years have you received County FCSS funding?

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 39 of 585
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2021-2022 Bearspaw Community Association
Board List

Chair- Allen Vanderputten

Vice Chair- Vacant

Treasurer- Tahir Jamil

Programs Chair- Anitra Apps

Facilities Chair- Bruce Hanson
Director at Large- Hans Hirschmanner
Director at Large- Coralee Talen

Director at Large- Anita Carey
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Audited)

March 31, 2021

Member of the

=
',_ FEDERATICN CF
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

March 31, 2021
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Heidi Brauer

(403) 244-4111 ext. 209
heidi.brauer@ calgarycommunities.com
110, 720 - 28 Street NE Calgary, AB T2A 6R3

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of:
Bearspaw Community Association

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

| have audited the Statement of Financial Position of the Bearspaw Community Association as at March
31, 2021 and the Statements of Operations, Net Assets and Cash Flows and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes for the year ended March 31, 2021,

In my opinion, except for the effects of adjustments, if any, which | might have determined to be
necessary had | been able to satisfy myself of the completeness of fundraising activities described in the
next paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Bearspaw Community Association as at March 31, 2021 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year ended March 31, 2021 in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit associations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many not-for-profit associations, the Bearspaw Community Association derives
revenue from certain fundraising activities, e.g. the Christmas Market and various social events, the
completeness of which is not subject to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, my verification of
these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Bearspaw Community
Association and | was not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to revenue,
excess of revenue over expenses, assets and net assets. | conducted my audit in accordance with
Canadian auditing standards. | am independent of the Bearspaw Community Association in accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified audit opinion.

1.
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Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit associations and for such internal
control as management determines necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bearspaw
Community Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with Canadian auditing standards. Those standards require that | comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
concluding on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | would like to draw your
attention to Note 13 - Uncertainty due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during
my audit.

Matter of Emphasis

During the fiscal year, the Association changed the name from Bearspaw-Glendale Community
Association to Bearspaw Community Association.

Calgary, Alberta Heidi Brauer
Date of board approval Chartered Professional Accountant

2.
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Audited)

As at March 31
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2021 2020
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - operating $ 101,430 $ 130,030
Externally restricted assets (Notes 3) 20,213 12,628
Investments, unrestricted (Note 9) 306,269 281,136
Accounts receivable - operating 23,392 6,790
GST receivable 7,111 14,508
Prepaid expenses (Note 10) 16,008 10,319
474,423 455,411
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 4) 974,535 1,078,329
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,448,958 $ 1,533,740
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 25424 § 41,030
Payroll liabilities 1,459 1,576
Deferred cash contributions (Note 3) 20,213 12,628
Deferred revenues 9,110 10,548
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 56,206 65,782
LONG TERM LIABILITY
CEBA loan (Note 12) 60,000 -
DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (Note 6) 494,704 537,352
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 358,217 389,629
Invested in property and equipment 479,831 540,977
TOTAL NET ASSETS 838,048 930,606
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,448,958 $ 1,533,740
APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
signed:........ccooiiii e Signed:. ...
Chair Treasurer
The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of the Financial Statements
3.
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(Audited)

For the Year Ended March 31
Invested in

Property and 2021
Unrestricted Equipment Totals

Balances, Beginning of the Year $ 389,629 540,977 930,606
Increases (decreases) (31,412) (61,146) (92,558)
Balances, End of the Year $ 358,217 479,831 838,048

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of the Financial Statements
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(Audited)

For the Year Ended March 31

2021 2020
REVENUE
Grants and contributions (Note 7) $ 184,526 $ 147,702
Rentals (Schedule 2) 70,508 146,035
Events (Schedule 1) 20,380 37,456
Contributions from casino (Note 11) 12,415 56,438
Programs (Schedule 4) 11,198 75,286
Memberships 7,266 12,989
Interest 3,325 5,803
Other and administration 555 1,919
TOTAL REVENUE 310,173 483,628
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and benefits 146,939 178,582
Building and equipment repairs and maintenance (Schedule 3) 45,890 72,908
Administration/office (Schedule 3) 29,325 35,183
Utilities (Schedule 3) 22,209 25,808
Programs (Schedule 4) 17,638 54,033
Insurance 13,118 10,800
Professional fees/legal 10,632 11,661
Events (Schedule 1) 8,583 20,067
Ground maintenance 7,712 24,852
Equipment rentals 994 -
Volunteer appreciation 569 2,068
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 303,609 435,962
Excess of revenue over expenditures before amortization and
write-off 6,564 47,666
Plus: Amortized deferred capital contributions (Note 6) 110,206 107,312
Less: Amortization (133,520) (127,816)
Excess of revenue (deficiency) after amortization before write-off (16,750) 27,162
Write-off of development costs (Note 8) (75,808) -
EXCESS OF REVENUE (DEFICIENCY) AFTER WRITE-OFF $ (92,558) $ 27,162

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of the Financial Statements

5.
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BEARSPAW COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Audited)

For the Year Ended March 31

Cash generated from/(used in):
OPERATIONS:

Excess of revenue (deficiency) over expenditures after
amortization and write-off

Non-cash items:
Amortization
Amortized contributions (Note 6)
Write-off

Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
Accounts receivable
GST receivable
Prepaid expenses (Note 11)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Payroll liabilities
Deferred revenues
Net cash from operating activities

FINANCING:

Deferred cash contributions (Note 3)
CEBA loan

Deferred capital contributions (Note 6)
Net cash from financing activities

INVESTING:
Purchase of property and equipment
Investments
Net cash used in investing activities

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR

Consisting of:

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
Externally restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)

F-4 (b)
Page 20 of 20

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of the Financial Statements

2021 2020
$ (92558 $ 27,162
133,520 127,816
(110,206) (107,312)
75,808 -
(16,603) 12,670

7,397 (7,896)
(5,689) (347)
(15,606) 21,851
(117) (14)
(1,437) (15,250)
(25,491) 58,680
7,585 (158,362)
60,000 -
67,558 257,210
135,143 98,848
(105,534) (347,061)
(25,133) 108,745
(130,667) (238,316)
(21,015) (80,788)
142,658 223,446
$ 121,643 $ 142,658
$ 101430 $ 130,030
20,213 12,628
$ 121643 $ 142,658
6.
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Rocky View County
Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)

2022 FCSS GENERAL FUNDING APPLICATION

(FUNDING PERIOD: January 1 — December 31, 2022)

*ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED IS PUBLIC*
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 NO EXCEPTIONS

1. ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Name

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area

Program Name Mentoring in Rocky View County

FCSS Funding Request (over $7,500) $90.050

(from Section 9.6 C Proposed Budget) ’ ,

E-Mail Address and Website bbbs.calpary@bigbrothersbigsisters.ca | www.bbbscalgary.ca

Mailing Address (include postal code)

5945 Centre St 8, Calgary AB, T2H 0C2

Street Address (for courier purposes)

5945 Centre St S, Calgary AB, T2H 0C2

Agency Telephone Number

403-777-3535

Agency Fax Number

403-777-3525

Executive Director Name

Jillian Dowding
Director of Serviee Delivery (and Interim Co-CEO)

Program Contact Name

Leanne Burke
Manager, Service Delivery

Phone Number (If different from above)

2. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
This is te certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information included in this application
complies with the requirements and conditions set out in the Family and Community Support Services Act
and Regulation.

(https://www.alberta.ca/family-and-community-support-services-fcss-program.aspx)

A program outcomes evaluation is required by February 28, 2023 if your application is successful

O Buodasp

Director, Service Delivery

Signature (Z/Agency Signing A_lilﬁr ty) Title
Jillian Dowding 8/27/2021
Print Name Date

Submit Completed Documents to, or for further assistance contact:
Dimitri Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator

Rocky View County

262075 Rocky View Point

Rocky View County, AB T4A 0X2

@%@

For further assistance, please call 403.520.1289 or email fecss@rockyview.ca

Please note that faxed or e-mailed copies of the application will not be accepted. It is strongly recommended that you
couvier or hand deliver vour proposal (printed single sided pages only) and request confirmation of receipt.
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 - APPLICATIONS NOT RECEIVED BY THIS
DEADLINE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 49 of 585



Please email confirmation of receipt of this application to:
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leanne.burke(@bigbrothershigsisters.ca

Please indicate how you heard of the Rocky View County FCSS Program:

newspaper ad social media website visit/search

word of mouth X other (specify) Long time funder

3. SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP (current)

Number of Members N/A
Membership Fee Per Member N/A
4. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION

Alberta Societies Act Registration Number:; 506 223 395

Charitable Number (lf have One): 14015 1259 RR0001 [ Governmerit Agency

3. DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION OF THE PROGRAM

OPERATING MONDAY | TUESDAY | WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY
HOURS 9-8 9-8 9-8 9-8 9-5 Closed Closed
Dates not Open: December 24™ — January 3rd
Statutory Holiday: | 11 Other
6. DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS: ATTACHED
Do not provide other attachments unless requested to do se.
List of current agency Board of Directors by name and Board position (Board information is
requested to ensure sufficient governance and make members accessible to administration, if
required.}) Do not include personal contact information (home addresses, emails, or phone
numbers).
Fee Policy and Schedule (if applicable) 0
Organizational Chart of Agency X
Certificate of Incorporation under the Societies Act if new applicant. (Not applicable to MHncluded
f other municipal governments and associated departments)
Not Applicable
Constitution and Bylaws (first time applicants only unless changes were made by previously | [J
funded groups)
Job description(s) for County FCSS funded positions requested (first time applicants only .
unless changes were made by previously funded groups)
Most recent Audited Financial Statement

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an applicant to
receive FCSS funding; to assist in administering the FCSS funding; and to monitor, assess, and evaluate your program.
This information is collected under the authority of Section 33 (c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act and may become public information once it is submitted to the FCSS program. Questions regarding the
collection of this information can be directed to the Manager, Recreation and Community Services at 403.520.6307.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application
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7.1 PROGRAM DESCRIPTION
Provide a brief program description in a few sentences (to be used for publication by FCSS)

Recent advances in brain science show that the presence of supportive adults in childhood contributes to building
healthy brain architecture, a process which sets the child up for a lifetime of resilience, positive social interaction, and
academic and social success. Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area facilitates a 1:1 developmental
relationship between a trained mentor and children and youth facing adversity, who gain confidence, competence, and
critical thinking skills, learn to connect with a caring adult, and become more engaged with their education and future
orientation. The 1:1 mentoring process includes the following steps: recruitment, training, onboarding, matching,
monitoring and support, and closure, according to BBBS Canada's rigorous National Standards for ensuring safety
and quality of matches.

Our 1:1 mentoring model can take place in local schools or in the community, or now, as we pivot to respond to the
need arising from the Covid-19 health pandemic, virtually. In response to community needs, we also run programs for
children and youth involved with government care, for LGBTQ2S+ identified children and youth, and for those who
are exhibiting behaviour that puts them at risk for negative, possibly criminal patterns of behaviour or victimization.

7.2 PREVENTION
In what way(s) is your program preventive in nature? Check the appropriate items from the following list. You will
be required to report on each of the Outcomes that you have selected.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Qutcomes

Outcome 1: Individuals experience personal well-being.

Indicators: Resilience; self-esteem; optimism; capacity to meet needs;

Improved social well-being of autonony; competence; personal engagement; meaning and purpose.

individuals Outcome 2: Individuals are connected with others. O
Indicators: Quality of social relationships; social supports available;
trust and belonging.
Outcome 3: Children and youth develop positively. %

Indicators: Developmental assets.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes
Outcome 4: Healthy functioning families. |
Indicators: Positive family relationships; positive parenting; positive
family communications.
Improved social well-being of Outcome 5: Families have social supports. H
families Indicators: Extent and quality of social networks; family accesses

resources as needed.

Provincial Outcome Rocky View County Outcomes |

| Outcome 6: The community is connected and engaged. O

Indicators: Social engagement; social support; awareness of the

Improved social well-being of the community; positive attitudes toward others and the community.

community. Outcome 7: Community social issues are identified and addressed. [ O

Indicators: Awareness of community social issues; understanding of
community social issues; agencies and/or community members work
in partnership to address social issues in the community.
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7.3 PRIMARY TARGET
Indicate the Primary target at whom the program is aimed by estimating the percentage of the program’s FCSS
allocation that is directed to services in the following categories.
Children 35|%
Youth 60| %
Families %
Adults %
Seniors %
Volunteerism 5%
Community Development %

Total | 100 | %

7.4 SOCIAL SERVICE CONTINUUM
Please indicate the percentage of each section below that your program provides.

e Promotion: Programs and services that promote public education and awareness of social needs. 10 % |

o Prevention: Programs and services focused at the earliest opportunity on individuals and B 10 %
families whose social well-being in community life is at risk.

e Early Intervention: Programs and services focused on individuals and families with identified 80 %
early signs of unmet needs, who require support to enhance their social well-being.

e Specialized Services: Programs and services for individuals and families focused on emerging e o
social needs not yet sufficiently addressed by community support.

e Remediation Services: Programs and services for individuals and families with clearly defined = |
unmet needs, who require assessment, intervention, and treatment to enhance their social well- Y%
being.

Total 100 %

8. COORDINATION AND COMMUNICATION

A. Identify organizations within the program’s catchment area (define your region of operation; include towns
and border of service area and also clearly mark it on the map with thick black lines) that provide similar
services.

There are numerous important programs and services available to suppert vulnerable children and youth in Rocky
View County. For example, The Seniors for Kids program is a not-for-profit organization in Cochrane that promotes
intergenerational relationships in Cochrane. While a similar mandate, our mentors are not limited to older individuals
and our programs are guided by our rigorous National Standards. BGC (formerly Boys and Girls Club) in Cochrane
and Airdrie provide success coaches in a school setting which offer instrumental support for youth, as well as
leadership, employment, and after school programs. However, BBBS Calgary and Area is the only organization
providing one-to-one mentoring for young people, both in schools and the greater community.

We are also connected to several Children’s Services Family Resource Network (FRN) Hubs (seven in total, including
FRN 10, serving Airdrie and the surrounding area), through which we are building partnerships with Hubs and other
Spokes to ensure a wide range of programs and services are offered with limited duplication.
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B. What cooperative and coordinative steps has the program taken with these agencies?

The BBBS Mentoring Coordinators in these communities maintain regular contact with local community resources
through interagency meetings and volunteer manager meetings to ensure there is no duplieation of services within the
area. BBBS staff in Cochrane and Airdrie continue to work with other child and youth serving agencies in order to
enhance existing processes and practices, streamline services and share valuable resources and information through
commiunity networking meetings.

As part of the Airdrie Resource Council (ARC) and an active member of Volunteer Airdrie, we continue to attend
virtual and in-person meetings to connect with other youth service agencies in the Rocky View area. Additionally, we
are connecting with Rocky View area senior centres to expand programs that are not already available to them.

C. Describe the similarities and differences between the proposed program and those identified as being
delivered by other organizations.

Big Brothers Big Sisters is the only organization whose sole mandate is the provision of effective, quality mentoring
for children and youth. BBBS is the only mentoring organization that provides both community and school based one-
to-one mentoring for young people and volunteers through a variety of unique approaches to programming. It is also
the only program to offer services designed to address the negative impacts of texic stress and adverse childhood
experiences (ACEs) in vulnerable children and youth, based on the research into the science of the developing brain.
In order to effectively deliver these evidence-based programs, all our staff take a thirty-hour course in brain science
developed by the Alberta Family Wellness Initiative.

While there are similarities between BBBS’ programs and the Seniors for Kids program, Seniors for Kids is focused
on engaging senior citizens in relationships with young people through a range of different options, including one-to-
one interactions, being a “Classroom Grandparent”, or drawing on their own experiences and knowledge through
presenting to classes of students. The focus of BBBS has always been on creating and enhancing opportunities for
children and youth through mentoring relationships to promote resilience and positively impact their social emotional
health and wellbeing.

BGC (formerly Boys and Girls Club) in both Cochrane and Airdrie provides programming for youth ages 6-18 and
families through clubs in the community. Programs offered include tutoring support, employment assistance, and a
leadership program for grades 5-8 and grades 9-12 that focuses on self-esteem, education, and career development.
The BGC Raise the Grade program aims to increase academic skills, high school graduation rates and access to post-
secondary, while Breaking Barriers is an 18-week skill building and empleyment readiness program for those 15-30.
Many of these programs are of interest to our mentees as they are a welcome compliment to the more intentional and
focused social-emotional learning that is provided through 1:1 mentorship.
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OUTCOMES MODEL
(For further information on the outcomes model contact the County FCSS program for a copy of a toolkit.)

9.1 AGENCY/PROGRAM VISION
Desired social condition. May be your agency’s existing vision statement.

All young people realize their full potential

9.2 AGENCY/PROGRAM MISSION
Unique role in working towards the desired social condition. What are you currently doing to achieve your mission
{e.g. other programs and services that are not a part of this application for funding)?
| BBBS Calgary and Area seeks to enable life-changing mentoring relationships to ignite the power and potential of
| young people. We work to facilitate meaningful, professionally supported developmental relationships between
| adult volunteer mentors and children/youth mentees aged 6 through 24, in order to promote resilience and social-
emotional competence. Community needs have evolved dramatically over the past few years. Notably, we are
witnessing three profound trends: increasing mental health challenges among children and youth, significant
impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic on our young people and increased awareness of equity, diversity and inclusion
issues facing vulnerable youth. BBBS has responded to these trends by drawing on a deep well of experience.

For more than 40 years we have been facilitating life-changing mentoring relationships with a caring adult mentor.
Our long history of leading innovation has proven crucial as we address growing mental health challenges among
young people. Through the recent implementation of our organizational Theory of Change, we were one of the
first organizations to implement Brain Story certifieation for all our staff, in partnership with the Palix Foundation
and the Alberta Family Wellness Initiative, which provides detailed scientific information on brain development
and its consequences for lifelong health.

Vulnerable youth in Rocky View County have faced additional challenges due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Young
people have been living in a remarkable period of enforced social isolation, lacking access to regular routines and
school and community supports. Despite the positive direction the pandemic seems to be taking, there remains an
| enormous amount of anxiety about the future. BBBS Calgary and Area is well positioned to continue to adapt to
the changing landscape in the best interests of young people. This may include pivoting to virtual program service
delivery model, increasing frequency of contact with our Littles, and exploring innovative ways to reach
prospective mentors.

9.3 STATEMENT OF NEED =
Problem statement; description of the situation you wish to change.

| The BBBS needs assessment process at intake reveals that the majority of our clients, regardless of their identity
group, struggle significantly with social-emotional skills, all which have a strong bearing on overall mental health,
COVID-19 has amplified the stress experienced by economically and socially vulnerable youth by limiting access
to regular routines, school, and community support. Our research indicates certain groups of children and youth
may be even more affected by both the stresses of everyday life and of COVID-19.

We know that 5 out of 10 kids in Rocky View County have 4 or more Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs),
which studies have shown can harm children’s developing brains and lead to changing how they respond to stress
and damaging their immune systems so profoundly that the effects show up decades later. The most common
adversities cited by Littles include divorce of parents, substance abuse in family, and conflict or violence at home.
This is fairly consistent with data from across all our programs, although mental health issues in the household
ranks high when looking across the agency. We also ask at intake what challenges young people are facing right
now. The highest responses are for difficulty relating to peers or a lack of friends, low self-esteem, and difficulty
controlling their emotions.

As mentioned above, we are seeing a trend in increasing mental health challenges among children and youth,
significant impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic on our young people and increased awareness of equity, diversity
and inclusion issues facing vulnerable youth. Mental health has been declining among Canadian families since the
pandemic. In a 2021 study, 25% of Canadian parents reported that their children’s mental health had worsened f
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since the pandemic. A recent study by Abacus Data confirms that young people are struggling to remain engaged
with their education with racialized young people struggling the most. Over 1,000 Canadian youth (aged 15-30)
were sutveyed, and the findings indicate that 67% are struggling to access the supports they need to learn and half
report that they have started to rethink their plans for future education and employment,

9.4 STRATEGY/ACTIVITIES

How will the program address the specified need? What goal or long-term change or impact do you want to
achieve? What are you going to do in the program to achieve your goal(s)?

Through mentoring, our primary goal is to grow our impact for the children and youth we serve by:

a) Facilitating a developmental relationship between a caring mentor and a vulnerable child or youth. A
developmental relationship is a relationship with a caring adult, in which the adult expresses care,
challenges growth, provides support, shares power and expands possibilities for the young person.

b) Supporting positive social emotional learning across the five domains as defined by CASEL: self-
awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships skills and responsible decision-making.

Our flagship core community mentoring programs match a child aged 6-12 or youth aged 13-24 with an
individual adult or adult couple. Mentoring matches meet in the community once a week for two to five hours and
take part in developmentally-important activities of the young person's choice. Through an intentional matching
and training process, supported by a Mentoring Coordinator, the match builds a trusting developmental
relationship, in which the adult mentor expresses care, challenges growth, provides suppert and expands
possibilities for their Little. Within the context of this relationship, clients build executive function skills, improve
their social-emotional skills and resiliency, and benefit from a natural support who facilitates other connections in
the community.

Matches can be made year-round, and we request a one-year commitment from volunteer mentors, although many
matches last longer. Each match follows a series of best practices for building, supporting and closing mentoring
maiches.

Our school-based programs match eletnentary school-age children with either adult or teen volunteers in a 1:1
mentoring relationship. Children are matched ene-on-one with an adult or senior mentor from their community,
who they meet for an hour once per week during the school year and on schoel premises. Matches engage in a
wide range of recreation and crafl activities that promete curiosity, intellectnal growth, critical thinking skills and
problem-solving. Examples include crafts, games, baking, reading, sports, playing outside, group activities like
building gingerbread houses, pumpkin carving or scavenger hunts. Althongh BBBS Mentoring Coordinators
arrange these activities, ultimately the mentor and their mentee must work together to plan what they would like to
do. These activities and interactions supplement the core school curriculum by supporting a quality bond between
mentor and mentee, within which context children and youth develop and enhance their social-emotional
wellbeing and gain access to social supports and community and school resources.

Our Teen Mentoring program, also in schools, matches children with teens from local junior and senior high
schools and supports their weekly meetings in their school with supervision by a Mentoring Coordinator. Young
students benefit from the one-on-one attention and by having access to the knowledge and wisdom of their older
peers, which helps build their confidence and increases feelings of self-acceptance. Meanwhile, teen mentors
improve their leadership, time management and communication skills, doubling the impact of the program.
Despite the ongoing challenges brought on by the pandemic, Teen Mentoring continues to be a key area of growth
for us, particularly in Rocky View County. We are keen to explore seme new communities to implement our
programs, such as Langdon, Crossfield, Springbank and Chestemere.

Virtual Mentoring became a necessity as we navigated the mandated restrictions brought on by the pandemic.
We facilitated two online Teen Mentoring programs for about 40 students in the 2020-21 school year between the
Global Sports Academy at Springbank High and younger students at Springbank Middle School, and innovated
even further with our new Big Pen Pal Project, a different form of virtual mentoring. Through the project, we
facilitated the exchange of 2 letters between Bigs and Littles in schools each month for a period of 5 months until
the end of the school year. This gave us the opportunity to engage regularly with our current program participants
and some of our mentors while in-school programs were suspended due to ongoing restrictions. Our project
evaluation confirmed that the Big Pen Pal Project supported the creation of a developmental relationship between
the volunteer and the mentee by expressing care and expanding possibilities. While the in-person mentoring model
will always be our preferred method, innovations like the Big Pen Pal Project have allowed connections to grow
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and flourish. As the upcoming school year will also be one of transition and adaptation, we will be exploring
whether or not the Big Pen Pal Praject will be a good fit for rural communities.

We will test new volunteer recruitment strategies, including a recruitment campaign for Big Couple and Between
Generations for senior velunteer mentors. These targeted campaigns will also incorporate new tactics such as
expanded radio ads, interviews, and direct mail outs to Recky View County residents. As word of mouth continues
to be one of the top ways we get new mentor volunteers, it is the engagement of these new volunteers and the
positive experience they have that will help us continue to support the young people in need of a mentor in Rocky
View and area.

The Covid-19 pandemic provided the opportunity for us to step back and evaluate our recruitment strategies, and
of course we were forced to re-imagine our tactics. We know that in some cases, young people are waiting up to
two years to be matched with a mentor. We therefore began to look at novel solutions to the pressing need of
ensuring we had a full pipeline of mentors ready to be matched with vulnerable young people. As we shifted to
virtual methods of service delivery due to the onset of the pandemic, we engaged a diverse network of
stakeholders to support the ideation process, specifically in the area of recruitment. Working with external partners
such as Pivet Innovation, the University of Calgary and with pro-bono support from Benevity, we undertook a
process of “innovation engineering” that led to the development of a new web-based recruitment tool called the
DIY (Do It Yourself) Volunteer Tracker to help facilitate a more seamless volunteer experience with our agency.

Our process revealed the core problem was not that there were too few mentor applicants, but rather, the
effectiveness of moving applicants mere quickly and seamlessly through our extensive onboarding and intake
process. In response, we developed the DIY Tracker, which will support BBBS becoming a more effective,
sustainable, and resilient organization able to impact more youth in the community. It will improve system
integration, increasing our eapacity to innovate and collaborate with partner agencies, other civil society
organizations and the general public. The DIY Tracker is an innovative platform designed to recruit and onboard
mentors in order to accelerate the pace of recruitment, provide increased engagement throughout the qualification
progcess, and to retain a higher % of mentors from initial interest to active participation. The DIY Tracker takes the
existing qualification process and translates the experience to a series of online modules that apply the same
rigorous standards BBBS is known for, but allows the applicant to move at an aceelerated, self-directed pace.

BBBS is in the process of taking the DIY Tracker from prototype to product. Building on our initial review and
research, we have completed targeted beta testing and iteration and are now focused on implementation for all
prospective volunteers and finally scaling up the project to potentially impact the BBBS network provincially and
nationally. We have created a business model design and are working with our national network on how to
integrate the DIY Tracker into our eurrent service delivery platform.

9.5 RATIONALE
An explanation of why you believe this strategy or approach will work; include research if possible.

Neuroscience tells us that supportive, nurturing relationships, like those fostered by BBBS, are critical to buffering
the impact of toxic stress caused by adversity. BBBS mentors promote resilience in children and youth by
providing opportunities to develop healthy behaviour, effective interpersonal relationships, and civic engagement.
This includes helping young people develop strategies to cope with stress and manage difficult circumstances. A
study of Big Brothers Big Sisters programs found that adult participants who had had a Big Brother or Big Sister
as a child were more likely to give to charitable causes and volunteer in their communities than those participants
who had not been in a BBBS mentoring program (Boston Consulting Group, 2013). We also know that mentoring
can open doors to higher education, assuring youth a higher earning potential throughout their lives (Levine,
2014). And according to the Harvard Center on the Developing Child, facilitating supportive adult-child
relationships is one of the four key factors in building resilience (Harvard Center on the Developing Child).

BBBS Calgary and Area has decades of expertise to-draw upon when delivering quality mentoring programs,
implementing research-based mentoring best practices and developing processes for the recruitment, screening and
ongoing supervision of mentors and mentoring relationships. Each match follows a series of best practices for
building, supporting and closing mentoring matches. Mentoring Coordinators and Engagement Coordinators
recruit, screen, train, match, monitor and close matches according to BBBS Canada's rigorous National Standards.

We know mentoring works. Our evaluative data shows that our programs have a positive impact on children and
_youth through measuring social emotional learning, the process through which young people understand and

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 56 of 585



F-4 (c)
RPage 9 0f 35

manage their emotions, set and achieve positive goals; feel and show empathy for others, establish and maintain
positive relationships, and make responsible decisions.

Specifically, we measure the impact of mentoring on young people in two key areas:

Social-Emotional Competencies
Social-emotional competencies of children and youth are measured in 8 domains, as measured by parents and by

mentees:

Self-Awareness the desire to improve self and awareness of strengths and limitations

Self-management ability to control emotions and behaviors in pursuit of a goal or in a new situation
Personal responsibility being careful and reliable and contribute to group efforts

Goal-Directed behavior skills to initiate and complete tasks

Relationship skills ability to promote and maintain positive connections

Social Awareness capability to interact with others in a positive manner that shows respect and tolerance
Decision Making problem solving skills and accepting responsibility for decisions

Optimistic Thinking confidence, hopefulness and positive thinking

As rated by parents, in FY 2021, 77% of mentees improved one or more SEC and 90% of mentees self-reported
improvements in one or more SEC. The key areas of improvement are consistent for both parents and self-reported

by young people:

®  65% | 47% of children and youth control better their emotions and behaviors in pursuit of a goal er in a
new situation Self-management
55% | 43% of children and youth better maintaining positive connections Relationship skills

®  63% | 41% of children and youth improved their capability to interact with others in a positive manner
that shows respect and tolerance Social Awareness

We do not provide targeted interventions to develop one specific skill; for example, seif-awareness on its own.
Instead we mainly focus on the quality of relationship of the overall relationship between mentor and mentee and
evaluate all areas of social emotional competencies as a whole.

Developmental Relationships

A developmental relationship is a relationship with a caring adult, in which the adult expresses care, challenges
growth, provides support, shares power and expands possibilities for the young person. BBBS Calgary and Area
measures the presence and strength of a developmental relationship after four months of mentoring, annually, and
at match closure.

Express Challenge Provide Share Power Expand
Care Growth Support Possibilities
All Mentees | 92% D 84% 79% 90% 69%
School 89% 80% 71% 89% 60%
Community 95% 88% 87% 90% 78%
Mentors 99% 83% 90% 98% 81%

9.6 INPUTS
*Please see end of application for budget shell. Budget sheet(s) MUST follow the template as provided.
A. Have you researched or sourced other methods of funding? How do you propose to sustain this program?

Without committed and sustained funding, we are not able to create and maintain the life-altering mentoring
relationships for children and youth in Rocky View County who need them most. Led by its Board of Directors,
BBBS Calgary and Area is pursuing a diversified business development strategy that seeks funding from federal,
provincial and local governments, corporate and family foundations, local business and public donations that
ensures we are not overly dependent on any one funding source. Funding for Rocky View County services is
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provided through a number of sources, including the City of Airdrie, the Town of Cachrane and Alberta Children’s
Services; as well as local businesses, service clubs and individuals.

We have explored unique opportunities in the past year to raise both funds for and awareness of our programs,
including more robust third-party events. For example, we re-imagined our Big Brunch fundraiser in a safe way
that respected all pandemic health restrictions in 2020. Although we are able to resume in-person events we are
retaining some of the changes we made last year in 2021. We are also implementing a 50-50 draw linked to our
annual All Stars for Kids campaign, and a wine auction in partnership with ROARR, a key program partners that
offers equine assisted learning programs and therapies for youth and seniors in need. We will continue to seek out
innovative opportunities to ensure secure and consistent funding for our programs.

B. Has this budget been authorized by your Board of Directors? Yes [X] No [_] If no, please explain:

BBBS operates on a fiscal year which runs from April 1 to March 31. We are midway through our FY2022 budget
year. The FY2023 budget (covering April 1, 2022-March 31, 2023) will be developed and approved by the board
in March 2022,

9.7 PROJECTED QUTPUTS (Count of products and services delivered to the target group. For definitions,
see the end of the report)

Please report the projected direct product of your activities, usually measured by volume of work accomplished.
Must include projected number of individual participants, volunteers and volunteer hours. Other outputs may include
projected number of training sesstons, workshops, and community development programs. Include projected number
of County residents utilizing services. Rocky View County residents do not include people who reside in Airdrie,
Beiseker, Chestermere, Cochrane, Crossfield, Irricana or Redwood Meadows. It does include those who live outside
of these municipalities and within the hamlets located within the County’s borders.

A. PROJECTED NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPANTS SERVED:
People served should only be counted once unless they are part of a family being served (see definitions). DO NOT
include group participants, contacts, or community development initiatives if counted below.

Provide general summary of ontputs here:

Below is a projected number of people who receive services directly through mentoring programs including
children, youth, teen mentors and adult mentors. The target group for BBBS mentoring programs is children and
youth with the age demographics ranging from 6-24 depending on the program.

It will take time to ramp up as we navigate the Covid-19 pandemic but we expect to be back in schools across
Rocky View County in fall 2021 in some form and are hopeful that we will be able to maintain a comparable level
-of programming in support of Rocky View children and youth in our community programming.

' Number of Children/Youth (0 to 18 years) 198 Number of County Residents: 30
Number of Adults (19 to 64 years) 53 Number of County Residents: 10
Number of Seniors (65+ years) Number of County Residents:

Number of Families Number of County Families: |

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 58 of 585



F-4 (c)
Pagettiof 35

' B. PROJECTED NUMBER OF GROUPS SERVED:
(e.g. workshaops, training and/or education groups)

Provide general summary of outputs here:

BBBS provides program orientation, pre-match training and post-match training to mentees and their families as
well as to volunteers. All participants in the mentoring match undergo our nationally-accredited Strong from the
Start pre-match training, We continually adapt our training to reflect best practices, including adding components
on brain science, trauma-iniformed care, developmental relationships, and social emotional competencies. We make
local alterations to this program to best suit the needs of the community.

We are currently facilitating one-on-one pre-match training for Littles and families. We found this to be more
effective when we have to deliver the training virtually and also allows us to individualize the training. We will
look at resuming in-person group training for Littles and families in the fall 2021. While we are resuming in-person,
small group volunteer training, we are maintaining a virtual training option. It may also be a more effective way of
-engaging mentors from throughout Rocky View County to complete training virtually instead of in person.

We also hold monthly matched events to support low- or no-cost activities our matches can participate in. These
events are geared towards providing fun, recreational, and educational experiences for Littles and their mentors to

do together.

These numbers reflect:

Groups & . Families Ch:::::; & 3 Mentors
Pre-matchtraining* | 12 | 15 | 95 " oo~
Post-match training” ~2w N O W R ‘ e

P4 20
Matched eventst P12 ! ? 10

* Monthly pre-match training for projected new mentors and mentees (and their families). It doesn’t include those
matches that are in process, as they have already received the required training

~ This includes estimated 15 new adult mentors and 75 teen mentors

~ All are invited to participate, however, not all attend

Number of Groups: 30 (unique) Total Number of Participants: 200 (unique) Number of County Residents: 20
(unique)

‘ C. PROJECTED NUMBER OF CONTACTS PROVIDED:
| (e.g. providing assistance with forms/referral; telephone, mail outs, email, and social media)

Provide general summary of outputs here:

BBBS staff provides ongoing support to mentors and mentees including initial contact, ongeing match suppeort,
formal check-ins at 4 months and annually, and community referrals. Contact is provided weekly for teen mentoring
matches and there is a minimum of monthly contact for community matches. Mentors and mentees have phone or
email access to their mentoring coordinator as well as emergency phone support 7 days a week 24 hours a day.

Number of Clients: 198 Number of County Residents: 40

| D. PROJECTED NUMBER OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES:
(E.g. community assessment, mobilization, and/or advocacy committees. Do not include service to individuals)
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Provide general summary of outputs here:

BBBS has historically participated in many local area initiatives including trade shows, presentations, booths at
fairs and local markets. The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted many of these events, however we are continuing to
engage with community partners in a variety of ways. As we shift to a virtual/in-person service delivery model, we
anticipate ramping up and pivoting our recruitment efforts.

The increased community awareness to support this will include social media engagement, local radio and print
media, and increased public signage (i.e. bus shelters, road signs). We have also been working to expand our Big
Deal Card program into Rocky View County, as well as our Ambassador program. The Big Deal Card provides
local businesses with the opportunity to give back to the community through special offers and discounts, exclusive
to BBBS mentors and mentees, and our Ambassadors support young peeple by sharing their stories of mentoring
with others who may be interested in participating. We have pivoted to do many of these activities virtually and will
| transition back to in-person events as appropriate through the 2022 year.

Staff will continue to attend Airdrie Resource Council (ARC) and other Rocky View area community meetings that
are being held virtually or in-person. Volunteer Airdrie and the Youth Volunteer Corp continue to be a partners we
work with to mobilize new volunteers from youth to adults and includes those that live within Rocky View County.

Our staff also continue to utilize our office space located at the Airdrie Community Links office so that we are
present in the community and easily accessible.

Number of Initiatives: 20 Number of Clients: will vary Number of County Residents: will vary

E. VOLUNTEERISM

a) What are the roles of velunteers in the program?

Volunteers continue to be the foundation on which BBBS programs are built. Volunteers work directly with the
young people or clients enrolled in BBBS programs. These volunteers commit to meeting with their mentees
weekly for one calendar or one school year, depending on the program. Volunteers alse serve on various
committees and boards and provide support in the areas of fundraising, promotions, governance, policy and risk
management.

b) How does the program promote, encourage, and facilitate the use of volunteers?

As a voluntary organization, volunteer mentors are essential in the delivery of BBBS mentoring programs. We
continue to be focused on ensuring that we have enough mentors to support the vulnerable young people coming to
us for service. Recruitment of caring, competent, committed mentors is a strategic priority for the organization and
is supported by three enabling strategies: expand and deepen recruiting capacity within the organization; develop
and implement a recruiting strategy including diverse groups of potential mentors; and enhance the recognition and
retention of mentors.

In April 2021, we ran one of our most successful recruitment campaigns in recent history that saw the largest
number of new volunteers apply to become mentors we have ever had in one month. This also include 15 new
volunteers for the Airdrie and Rocky View area. By broadening our recruitment tactics to include television
advertising, a thee-part news series as well as targeted radio ads, we were able to bring a sense of urgency to our
need for adult mentors and the impact a volunteer can have in all the communities we serve. We will continue to
use these successful strategies and expand on them with more local media throughout 2022.

As part of our on-going process of promoting and encouraging new and existing volunteers, we are also expanding
our volunteer recognition program. This includes the addition of the Big Deal Card mentioned above. The value for
mentors is that they can utilize the discount card to help reduce the cost to activities with their Littles, they can
explore new activities in their community, and helps them to support local businesses. To learn more about the BIG
Deal card, go to: www.bbbscalgarv.ca/bigdealcard.
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| As mentioned above, BBBS is in the proeess of taking the DIY Tracker from prototype to product. Building on our
initial review and research, we have completed targeted beta testing and iteration and are now focused on
implementation for all prospective volunteers, including those from Rocky View County, and finally scaling up the
project to potentially impact the BBBS network provincially and nationally. We have created a business model
design and are working with our national network on how to integrate the DIY Tracker into our current service
delivery platform.

¢) Total number of Volunteers_in agency/program: 111
d) Total number of volunteer hours in 2020: 4,160
e) Estimated number of volunteer hours until the end of 2021: 3,000

9.8 EXPECTED OUTCOMES

Statements, which describe the difference the agency/program intervention will make with clients in the short term,
mid-term, and long term. These must logically connect to the Provincial and Rocky View County Outcomes in
Section 7.2.

Outcome 1: Children and youth form a developmentally significant relationship with a mentor.
e  Children and youth feel supported by their mentors

Outcome 2: Individuals experience personal well-being.
»  Mentors feel that what they do in life is valuable, worthwhile and valued by others
¢ Asaresult of being involved in BBBS program, I make my community a better place

9.9 OUTCOME INDICATORS

List the specific items of information that you will track to measure your program's success on outcomes. These are
generally in the form of a cluster of questions or surveys and relate directly to the Rocky View County Outcome
Indicators listed in Section 7.2. Copies of the Provincial FCSS Measures Bank are available upon request.

Outcome 1: Children and youth form a developmentally significant relationship with a mentor.
e AtBBBS I feel my mentor cares about me
e AtBBBSI feel supported by my mentor

Outeome 2: Individuals experience personal well-being.
e  As aresult of volunteering with BBBS I believe I am making a difference

10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Please provide a brief agency/program history.

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area (BBBS Calgary) facilitates developmental relationships between
volunteer mentors and children and youth who are facing adversity. Mentoring is an intervention proven to address
prevalent social issues like lack of sehool engagement, loneliness and social isolation, poverty, and trauma. Mentors
also constitute a social resource, helping children and youth develop social and emotional skills and connecting
them to other parts of their communities.

BBBS believes passionately in the right of every child to fulfill their potential and has been working to make that
vision a reality since 1994. Our mentoring programs in Calgary, Airdrie, Okotoks, Cochrane and surrounding rural
communities focus on the core outcomes of improving resilience by enhaneing the social-emotional wellbeing and
executive function of children and youth.

11. STORIES

Please provide 1 or 2 short anecdotal stories about some of your County rural clients who have received services
from your organization, and how their situation has improved as a result of their involvement in this program. This
story may be used for publication by FCSS. Please do not include any client identifying information.
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Throughout the pandemic, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area has pivoted programming to ensure the
safety and wellbeing of clients and volunteers. At the start of the 2020/2021 school year, the agency reached out to
all existing school contacts to explore what the Teen Mentoring program could look like. W. H. Croxford High
School and Nose Creek Elementary School recognized the benefit of mentoring for their students and wanted to
work with us to determine what a virtual (online) teen mentoring program would look like. This included key
technology requirements, school staff support to ensure the program could run efficiently, and also that the program
operated within parameters that mandate that matches between a teen Big and a younger Little are monitored by our
trained staff.

Our Mentoring Coordinator created a meeting using the Zoom platform where all participants joined at the same
time each week. School staff at Nose Creek supported the program by helping children log in to their Zoom
meeting. Matches were then moved into breakout rooms and our staff would virtually move between breakout
rooms to provide support and ideas. Matches met for the entire school year and were able to build relationships, just
as they had in our regular in-person programming. When asked about the program, one teen mentor stated: “I was
able to help my mentee through a few challenges at school about bullying and helped him discover self
confidence.” Our school contact stated: “His mentor always tried new and fun activities. There wasn’t a week that
went by where they weren’t doing something fun or inventive like arts and crafts or science experiments.”

We also implemented two online Teen Mentoring programs for about 40 students from the Global Sports Academy
at Springbank High and younger students at Springbank Middle School. Students from Springbank High were asked
for feedback at the end of program. Three years of survey data demonstrates several positive gains as a result of
jparticipation as a teen mentor.
e 91% of teen mentors have increased their awareness regarding the importance and benefit of developing
secure, healthy relationships
e 89% of teen mentors agreed or strongly agreed that this experience as a mentor has helped them get along
better with others
*  57% of teen mentors have inereased the number of conneetions (e.g. friends, people I hang out with, say hi
to in the hall) with other youth at school
e 61% of teen mentors have increased the number of connections (e.g. people I know who to tumn to if I need
help) with the adults at their school
e 63% of teen mentors feel more connected to their school as a result of being a mentor

We appreciated the opportunity to pilot a virtual teen mentoring program, and we will continue to offer this stream
as long as we are facing uncertainty as a result of the pandemic. It also shows us that mentoring can be effective
virtually, though the consistent feedback from all participants is that they would prefer to meet in person if possible.
‘We look forward to our continued work with our school partners and will adapt as needed.

INSERT BUDGET DETAILS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE
DO NOT INCLUDE IN-KIND SUPPORTS, ONLY ACTUAL DOLLARS
AN EXCEL SPREADSHEET IS AVAILABLE FOR INSERTION
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Please ensure that section 9.6 C starts on a page(s) with no other sections on the page(s). For consistency purposes, it is
IMPERATIVE that you use the following template as provided and NOT modify it, other than adding additional lines.

| 9.6 C. INPUTS (Resources dedicated to the program. Include staff and budget for one year.)

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET (Ensure all calculations are correct. Use the second column to itemize the program expenses |

to which you plan to direct the County FCSS funds. Column 1 + Column 2 = Column 3) -

ITEM Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
2022 Costs to be paid or | 2022 Costs to be 2022 Projected Year
contributed by the funded by County End Total Program
Applicant and other FESS (Program Budget
funding partners Request) (Total Cost)
{Agency Contribution)

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL (specify positions and hours per week)

Mentoring Coordinators (Airdrie & 118,279.00 35,400.00 153,679.00

Cochrane 3.1 FTE)

Service Delivery Team Lead/Supervisor/ | 38,644.00 24,500.00 63,144.00

Support/Recruitment/ Evaluation

Communications Support 18,913.00 2,500.00 21,413.00

Administrative Support 67,817.00 10,000.00 77,817.00

a. SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL 243,653.00 72,400.00 316,053.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING (specify) -

Staff Transportation 2,801.00 2,000.00 4,801.00

Staff Training/Recognition/Recruitment | 18,856.00 2,375.00 21,231.00

Vol. Training/Recognition 1,840.00 750.00 2,590.00

b. SUBTOTAL TRAVEL & TRAINING 23,497.00 5.125.00 28,622.00

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (specify)

Office, postage, equipment & computer | 23,561.00 1,475.00 25,036.00

maintenance

Rent & Storage 33,419.00 3,000.00 36,419.00

Group Activities & Program Supplies 2,651.00 1,500.00 4,151.00

Volunteer Recruitment Activities & 3,788.00 2,500.00 6,288.00

Supplies, Promotional Materials,

Advertising

¢. SUBTOTAL MATERIALS AND 63,419.00 8,475.00 71,894.00

SUPPLIES

OTHER (specify)

Outside Consultanis/Audit Fees 18,654.00 1,150.00 19,804.00

Insurance/Marketing 4,221.00 1.,750.00 5,971.00 B

Dues to BBBS Canada/Memberships 4,352.00 1,150.00 5,502.00

d. SUBTOTAL OTHER 27,227.00 4,050.00 31,277.00

e. TOTAL EXPENDITURES (e=a+b+ctd) | 357,796.00 [ 90,050.00 | 447,846.00

REVENUE (specify other sources of funding including fundraising, fees for service, other grants, etc.)

FCSS Airdrie Grants 160,000.00

Other Government Funding 35,888.00

Donations, Foundations and Fundraising | 161,908.00

f. TOTAL REVENUE ' 357,796.00

g. FCSS REQUEST

(DEFICIT = Total of Column 3 90,050.00
_Expenditures — Total Revenue)

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 63 of 585



F-4 (c)

PRage-16,0f 35

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU RECEIVED 2021 COUNTY FCSS FUNDING AND ARE

APPLYING FOR AN INCREASE.

12. 2622 FUNDING INCREASE REQUEST EXPLANATION

A. 2021 County FCSS Grant 81,500.00

B. 2022 County FCSS Request 90,050.00

C. Does this request result from a decrease in other funding support? Specify.

Like many charitable organizations, we are experiencing a decline in donations from corporations and individuals.
However, the need for our services is only growing.

D. Identify requested funding increase. List each category and the amount of increase (e.g. Personnel,
Materials and Supplies).

We have requested a small increase across all budget categories.

E. Provide a rationale together with supporting data, using demographics as necessafy.

This modest increase reflects the true costs of implementing programming in Rocky View County. The 2022
proposed budget is the same budget requested in 2021.

F. How will this increase impact clients and services? How will the change be measured? If the increase is not
granted, what effect will it have?

We are requesting a modest increase that allows for increased costs across all budget categories. We continue to
work hard to ensure we have appropriate funds to support mentoring programs in Rocky View County.

G. Outline the efforts already taken to accommodate the proposed program adjustment.

N/A

H. How many years have you received County FCSS funding?

We have gratefully received funding from Rocky View County FCSS for many years. We look forward to continuing
our partnership to serve vulnerable children and youth!
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KPMG LLP

205 5th Avenue SW

Suite 3100

Calgary AB

T2P 4B9

Telephone (403) 691-8000
Fax (403) 691-8008
www.kpmg.ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Calgary and Area
(the Entity), which comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2021

o the statement of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended

¢ the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

e and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies

(Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements, present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of the Entity as at March 31, 2021, and its results of

operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
“Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
auditors’ report.
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We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises:

the information, other than the financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon,
included in the Entity’s Annual Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit and remain alert for indications that the other information appears
to be materially misstated.

We obtained the information, other than the financial statements and the auditors’ report
thereon, included in the Annual Report as at the date of this auditors’ report.

If, based on the work we have performed on this other information, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact in the auditors’ report.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management
either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal
control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

KFH& LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants

Calgary, Canada
May 31, 2021
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA

Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

March 31, 2021
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March 31, 2020

$ $
Assets
Current assets:
Cash (note 3) 2,255,773 1,045,617
Short-term investments (note 4) - 251,707
Accounts receivable (note 8) 118,819 45,943
Prepaid expenses 67,766 71,213
2,442,358 1,414,480
Property and equipment (note 5) 94,150 20,310
Intangible assets (note 5) 20,286 -
Total assets 2,556,794 1,434,790
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 178,302 99,320
Deferred revenue (note 9) 700,549 531,683
878,851 631,003
Deferred asset contributions (note 9) 25,517 12,169
Deferred revenue {note 9) 22,047 19,922
926,415 663,094
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,630,379 771,696
Commitments (note 11)
Economic dependence (note 12)
Total liabilities and net assets 2,556,794 1,434,790
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
On behalf of the Board:
Breanne Oliver Warren Book
Chair Treasurer
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

$ $
Revenue
Government funding 1,497,297 1,377,273
Federal subsidies (note 8) 856,398 -
Foundations 665,660 896,244
Fundraising {note 6) 546,252 757,075
General donations 296,474 346,348
Gifts in-kind 71,349 69,478
Deferred asset contribution amortization (note 9) 12,277 7,040
Interest and other investment 5,599 8,628
Total revenue 3,951,306 3,462,086
Expenses
Personnel 2,458,745 2,580,666
Rent and office 415,328 415,636
Gifts in-kind 71,349 69,478
Fundraising {note 6) 48,859 48,139
Program activities and supplies 39,714 47,002
Amortization 23,756 10,248
Volunteer recruitment and training 14,666 23,431
Communications and marketing 12,301 43,713
Other expenses 7,905 8,605
Total expenses 3,092,623 3,246,918
Excess of revenue over expenses * 858,683 215,168
Net assets, beginning of year 771,696 556,528
Net assets, end of year 1,630,379 771,696

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1 Excess of revenue over expenses before federal subsidies revenue of $856,398 (2020 - $nil) is $2,285 (2020 -

$215,168).
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Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

March 31, 2021
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March 31, 2020

$ $
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:
Cash received from donors 3,166,602 2,997,435
Cash received from federal subsidies (note 8) 793,528 -
Cash paid to suppliers (889,079) (1,012,362)
Cash paid to employees (2,025,944) (2,152,932)
Interest and other investment income 5,599 8,628
1,050,706 (159,231)
Financing activities:
Deferred asset contributions received from donors 25,625 -
Investing activities:
Short-term investments purchased - (251,707)
Cash received from sale of short-term investments 251,707 252,265
Property and equipment acquired {92,257) (8,377)
Intangible assets acquired (25,625) -
133,825 (7,819)
Net increase {(decrease) in cash 1,210,156 (167,050)
Cash, beginning of year (note 3) 1,045,617 1,212,667
Cash, end of year (note 3) 2,255,773 1,045,617
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

1. Nature of Operations

Big Brothers Big Sisters Society of Calgary and Area (the Society or BBBS) is a non-profit organization
incorporated under the Societies Act of Alberta. The Society's mission is to enable life-changing mentoring
relationships to ignite the power and potential of young people. The Society is a registered charity under
the Income Tax Act (Canada) and accordingly is exempt from income taxes, provided certain requirements
of the Income Tax Act are met.

BBBS' focus is to create and empower mentoring relationships for children and youth in Calgary, Airdrie,
Cochrane, and Okotoks who are facing adversity and in need of additional supportive relationships. Each
mentoring relationship ("match") is monitored and supported to ensure positive and meaningful
relationships that have a direct and lasting effect on the lives of the children and youth ("Littles"), their
families, the mentors ("Bigs"), and generations to follow. The Society categorizes its programs under two
groupings - Community-Based and School-Based:

a) In our Community-Based program, mentors are matched with children ages 6 to 24 to explore the
community and form close connections (developmental relationships). Mentors and mentees meet
two to five hours weekly and make a one-year commitment to the mentoring program.

In addition to the traditional one-to-one matches (Big Brothers/Big Sisters), our Community
program offers unique opportunities for volunteers to impact the lives of young people, such as
helping a high school youth discover their passions and set goals for the future, mentoring gender
and sexually diverse children and youth (PRISM), or being a consistent source of support for a child
or youth who is living in care. Within this program, volunteers can even mentor with a spouse or
partner.

b) In our School-Based programs, mentors build self-confidence and resiliency in elementary and
junior high school students in a school setting throughout the school year. Matches work on
homework together, play games, or simply share stories with one another. In addition to the
traditional one-to-one School matches, this program provides opportunities for teens to mentor
elementary-aged kids (Teen Mentoring), and for adults 50 and over to mentor kids in a setting
where they can also socialize with other mentors (Between Generations).

c) BBBS has a comprehensive infrastructure for supporting mentorship partnerships: in depth
screening of mentors to ensure child safety; a broad network of professional staff supporting
mentors and volunteers; systems for selecting, approving and supporting volunteers; referring
families to agencies that provide other services if required for the mentee and their family. BBBS
also hosts matched events and provides access to various community events and activities for the
children and youth, families and.volunteers it serves as well as those on its waitlist.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations in Part lll of the CPA Handbook and include the following significant accounting
policies:

a) Cash

Cash consists of cash on hand and deposits held in financial institutions.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

2.
b)

c)

d)

f)

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Short-term investments

Short-term investments consist of guaranteed investment certificates (GICs) with original terms of
at least three months that mature within one year from the statement of financial position date.
Short-term investments are recorded at fair value, with unrealized changes to fair value recorded
as investment gain or loss.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Property and equipment
is amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Assets Method Rate
Computer hardware and software Straight line Four years
Furniture, office and display equipment Straight line Five years
Website design Straight line Seven years
Leasehold improvements Straight line Lease term

The amount of amortization that will be charged to the Statement of Operations will be determined
as the greater of a) cost less residual value over the useful life of the asset or b) cost less salvage
value over the life of the asset. The Society regularly reviews its property and equipment to
eliminate obsolete items. Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable and
exceeds its fair value. When an item of property and equipment no longer contributes to the
Society’s ability to provide services, its carrying amount is written down to its fair value or
replacement cost.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of costs incurred to develop a cybersecurity software system, and are
stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is recorded on a straight-line basis over
the assets’ estimated useful life of four years. Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be
recoverable and exceeds its fair value. When an intangible asset no longer contributes to the
Society’s ability to provide services, its carrying amount is written down to its fair value or
replacement cost.

Deferred asset contributions

Revenue from funders used specifically for the purchase of property and equipment and intangible
assets is recorded as a deferred asset contribution and amortized at the same rate as the related
asset, in order to recognize revenue at the same time as the amortization expense.

Revenue

The Society uses the deferral method to record the receipt and use of resources that are subject to
restrictions. Under this method, restricted contributions related to expenses of future periods are
deferred and recognized as revenue in the period in which the related expenses are incurred. Other
contributions are reported as revenue in the current period.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
f) Revenue (continued)

Grants and donations are included in revenue in the year in which they are received or become
receivable, with the exception that amounts received to fund specific expenditures are included in
revenue in the year the funds are spent.

Revenue from fundraising activities, including pledges, is recognized only when the contribution is
received. Casino proceeds are included in revenue as expenditures are incurred in accordance with
approved use of proceeds by the Alberta Gaming and Liquor and Cannabis Commission (AGLC).

The Society applies for financial assistance under available government incentive programs.
Government assistance relating to expenses of the period is recorded as federal subsidies revenue
on the Statement of Operations.

Revenue from all other sources is included in the year in which it is received or becomes receivable
if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collections are reasonably assured.

g) Gifts in-kind

Donated ("in-kind") goods, which otherwise would be paid for by the Society, are recorded at fair
market value, when determinable, with the corresponding "in-kind" expense recorded at an equal
amount. "Gifts in-kind revenue" represents donated tickets, which are used within the fiscal year,
for volunteers and families to attend various sporting and cultural events.

h) Contributed services

Volunteers contribute services to assist the Society in carrying out its activities. Because of the
difficulty of determining their fair value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial
statements.

i) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for
not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses during the reporting period.
Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts is provided where considered necessary. Amortization is based on
the estimated useful lives of property and equipment and intangible assets.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary,
they are reported in earnings in the periods in which they become known. Consequently, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

i) Financial instruments

The Society initially measures financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Cash and short-
term investments are subsequently measured at fair value, while all other financial instruments are
subsequently measured at amortized cost.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

2.

j)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)

Financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis at the end of the fiscal year if there
are indicators of impairment. If there is an indicator of impairment, the Society determines if there
is a significant adverse change in the expected amount or timing of future cash flows from the
financial asset. If there is a significant adverse change in the expected cash flows, the carrying value
of the financial asset is reduced to the highest of the present value of the expected cash flows, the
amount that could be realized from selling the financial asset or the amount the Society expects to
realize by exercising its right to any collateral. If events and circumstances reverse in a future period,
an impairment loss will be reversed to the extent of the improvement, not exceeding the initial
impairment charge.

k) COVID-19 impact on the Society

The COVID-19 pandemic presents uncertainty over future cash flows, and may have a significant
impact on the Society’s future operations. COVID-19 related restrictions have caused disruption in
how the Society delivers on its mission. As a result of these restrictions, the Society has introduced
virtual mentoring and other forms of communication to stay connected with the
mentees. Management is currently in the process of developing future plans in order to mitigate
the impact of this pandemic and its economic consequences affecting the sustainability of the
Society. The Board of Directors will assist as necessary in maintaining organizational sustainability.
While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable uncertainty around
its duration.

The COVID-19 pandemic has resulted in the Society qualifying to receive federal subsidies (note
8). During the year ended March 31, 2021, management has monitored all expenditures and
implemented hiring replacement freezes of service delivery personnel and reducing all controllable
expenses.

Additional government grants received are considered part of the normal grant streams and treated
as regular government funding, as these COVID-19 grants were replacing current funding streams.

With the support of these subsidies and controlling of expenditures, the Society has been able to
report a net surplus of revenues over expenses even though the Society’s regular streams of funding
have been impacted. Any related financial impact of COVID-19 on the Society or broader economic
influences in future periods cannot be reasonably estimated.

As at the reporting date, the Society has determined that COVID-19 has had no impact on its
accounting policies, contracts or lease agreement, the assessment of provisions or timing of revenue
recognition, other than as described in note 8 to the financial statements.

The Saciety has not assessed any impairment that needs to be recognized on its property and
equipment or intangible assets at March 31, 2021, as it continues to use these assets in the normal
course of operations. The Society continues to manage liquidity risk by forecasting and assessing
the cash flow requirements on an ongoing basis. As of March 31, 2021, the Society continues to
meet its contractual obligations within normal payment terms and the Society’s exposure to credit
risk remains largely unchanged.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

3. Cash

Net receipts from casino and gaming activities, and related investment income is restricted and may only
be used for certain expenditures authorized by the AGLC. The balance of the externally restricted cash is
$ 208,367 (2020 - $258,914).

4, Short-term investments

Short-term investments as at March 31, 2020 consisted of a redeemable term deposit with a purchase
price of $250,000 with a fixed rate of return of 1.7% per annum. This investment was redeemed during
the year ended March 31, 2021.

5. Property and equipment and intangible assets
Cost Accumulated 2021 2020
S Amortization  Net Book Value Net book value
$ $ $
Computer hardware and 16,767 15,481 1,286 3,488
software
Furniture, office, and display 122,351 54,270 68,081 175
equipment
Website design 33,149 29,203 3,946 8,682
Leasehold improvements 23,759 2,922 20,837 7,965
Total property and equipment 196,026 101,876 94,150 20,310
Cost Accumulated 2021 2020
S Amartization Net Book Value Net book value
$ $ $
Cybersecurity framework 25,625 5,339 20,286 -
Total intangible assets 25,625 5,339 20,286 -
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Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020
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6. Fundraising activities
2021 2020
$ $

Revenue
All Star Campaign 253,800 334,235
Casino 117,097 113,485
Big Brunch 80,772 155,653
Alberta Treasury Management Charity Classic 33,379 43,430
Shaw Charity Classic 11,042 10,120
Miscellaneous internal campaigns 10,180 37,236
Sean’s goals 6,000 25,500
Calgary Corporate Challenge 5,907 19,853
Miscellaneous third-party fundraising events 28,075 17,563
546,252 757,075

Expenses
All Star Campaign 31,633 10,767
Big Brunch 13,802 28,043
Miscellaneous internal campaigns 2,053 6,577
Miscellaneous third-party fundraising events 1,237 232
Miscellaneous fundraising expenses 134 1,615
Calgary Corporate Challenge - 905
48,859 48,139
Net fundraising events 497,393 708,936

The Society is registered under the Charitable Fund-raising Act of Alberta and has considered all
required disclosures under section 7 (2) of the Act in preparing these statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

7. Charitable Fundraising Act of Alberta

As required under Alberta's Charitable Fund-raising Act Regulation, the following amounts are disclosed
for fundraising activities in the province of Alberta.

2021 2020
$ $

Revenue:

Gross contributions received 842,726 1,103,423
Expenses

Fundraising Events 48,859 48,139
Personnel (remuneration paid to employees) 133,594 209,630
Total expenses 182,453 257,769

Total contributions include all funding received from Corporations, Individuals, Canadian Progress Clubs,
and Fundraising activities. These gross contributions were used as follows: Fundraising events $48,859
(2020 - $48,139); Personnel $577,767 (2020 - $621,478); Rent and office $180,393 (2020 - $171,794);
Communications and marketing $5,109 (2020 - $17,449); Program supplies and activities $16,495 (2020 -
$18,762); Volunteer recruitment and training $6,092 (2020 - $9,353); Amortization $4,768 (2020 - $1,280);
Other $958 (2020 - $nil); with a surplus of $2,285 (2020 - $215,168).

Total remuneration paid to employees includes their salaries and related company benefits (registered
retirement savings plan and group insurance) who principal duties involve fundraising.

8. Federal subsidies

In response to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on Canadian businesses, the Canadian government
announced the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy (“CEWS”) program on March 27, 2020. Under this
program, an eligible employer is entitled to receive 75% of their employees’ wage, up to a maximum
amount per week per employee of $847. Other requirements include meeting a revenue test where
qualifying revenues must fall by rates of not less than 15% to 30% on a year-over-year basis. The CEWS
program was initially applicable for period March 15 to June 6, 2020, which end date was later extended
to June 5, 2021, with further modifications and transitional rules to program announced. The recent
Federal budget has also extended the CEWS claim period to September 25, 2021.

The 10% Temporary Wage Subsidy for Employers (“TWS”) is a three-month measure that allows eligible
employers to reduce the amount of payroll deductions they need to remit to Canada Revenue Agency
(”CRA”),

The Canadian government continued with an additional announcement that the Canadian Emergency
Rent Subsidy (“CERS”) program. Under this program, an eligible employer who has seen a drop in revenue
due to the COVID-19 pandemic may be eligible for a subsidy to cover part of their commercial rent or
property taxes starting September 27, 2020 until June 2021.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

8. Federal Subsidies (continued)

The Society recognized CEWS and TWS amounts of $798,456 (2020 - Snil) and $25,000 (2020- $nil)
respectively, in respect of its employees for the period of April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021. The Society
recognized CERS amount of $32,942 (2020 - Snil) in respect of its commercial rent for the period of
September 27, 2020 to March 31, 2021. The Society has received in $793,528 of the recognized subsidies
by March 31, 2021, and for the period of March 14, 2021 to March 31, 2021 has an accrued receivable of
$62,870 (CEWS - $58,415 and CERS - $4,455, respectively). Such subsidy amounts have been presented
as federal subsidies revenue on the Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. While
gualifications and subsidy amounts may be subject to audit by the CRA, the Society is confident with
respect to its entitiement to the subsidies received.

9. Deferred revenue and deferred asset contributions

Deferred revenue related to expenses of future periods represents unspent externally restricted grants
and donations for specific programs.

Funds received Spent and
Opening and interest recognized Ending
Balance accrued as revenue Balance

For year ended March 31, 2021 S S S $

Government of Alberta - 720,145 (511,683) 208,462
AB Casino Funds 258,914 66,550 (117,097) 208,367
City of Calgary 130,783 589,300 (589,609) 130,474
Other government agencies 72,308 418,570 (396,005) 94,873
Other funders 89,600 131,885 (141,065) 80,420
Total deferred revenue 551,605 1,926,450 {1,755,459) 722,596
Less current portion 531,683 700,549
Non-current portion 19,922 22,047

Funds
received and  Spent and
Opening interest recognized Ending
Balance accrued as revenue Balance

For year ended March 31, 2020 ) S $ S

Government of Alberta 100,250 286,199 (386,449) -
AB Casino Funds 242,664 129,735 (113,485) 258,914
City of Calgary 244,444 489,120 {602,781) 130,783
Other Government agencies 111,743 348,608 (388,043) 72,308
United Way of Calgary and Area 2,475 442,818 (445,293) -
Other funders 211,877 228,213 (350,490) 89,600
Total deferred revenue 913,453 1,924,693 (2,286,541) 551,605
Less current portion 892,430 531,683
Non-current portion 21,023 19,922
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended March 31, 2021 with comparative information for 2020

9. Deferred revenue and deferred asset contributions {continued)

Deferred asset contributions related to property and equipment and intangible assets represent the
unamortized amount and unspent amount of donations and grants received for the purchase of property
and equipment and intangible assets. The amortization of deferred asset contributions is recorded as
revenue in the Statement of Operations.

2021 2020
$ $
Balance, beginning of year 12,169 19,209
Contributions received during the year 25,625 -
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (12,277) (7,040)
Total deferred asset contributions 25,517 12,169

10. Financial instruments

The Society’s exposure to risks arising from financial instruments are outlined as follows:
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party
by failing to discharge an obligation. Cash consists of bank balances and deposits with large credit-worthy
financial institutions, and the Society has minimal accounts receivable. Management believes the
Saciety’s exposure to credit risk is not significant.

Ligquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely basis or at a
reasonable cost. The Society manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its operating requirements. The
Society prepares budget and cash forecasts to ensure it has sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations.

There has been no change to the risk exposures described above from 2020, with the exception of the
potential impacts of events described in note 2(k).

11. Commitments

The Society has a lease for office premises that expires on January 31, 2025. Future minimum lease
payments for upcoming fiscal years are as follows:

s
2022 92,710
2023 100,309
2024 100,309
2025 83,591
376,919

Page 16 of 17

Page 82 of 585



F-4 (c)
Page 35 of 35

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CALGARY AND AREA
Notes to Financial Statements
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12. Economic dependence

Contributions from Alberta provincial and municipal governments provided 37 percent (2020 - 40 percent)
of the Society's revenue. The loss of these revenues would have a significant impact on the Society’s
ability to maintain current levels of operations. The positive historical payment record of these
government funders has minimized the risk of non-payment. Iin order to mitigate any impact of any
potential loss of these funders, management has implemented organizational and fund development
plans to diversify funding sources to minimize any dependency on one funding source. These plans will
be implemented in the upcoming fiscal year and will prepare the Society for the ever-changing economy.

13. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to be consistent with current year presentation. These
reclassifications did not impact the Society’s excess of revenue over expenses or net assets.
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*ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED IS PUBLIC*
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 NO EXCEPTIONS
AN INFORMATT
Organization Name Airdrie Boys and Girls Club

Program Name

Irricana Critical Hours Children’s Programs, Youth Mental Wellness
Programs, Irricana Children’s Summer Day camps, Daytime Kinder
Programs

FCSS Funding Request (over $7,500)
(from Section 9.6 C Pronosed Budget)

$83,053.00

E-Mail Address and Website

dsannessi@bgcairdrie.com/ www.bgcairdrie.com

Mailing Address (include postal code)

1003 Allen Street, Airdrie, AB, T4B 1B3

Street Address (for courier purposes)

200 East Lake Crescent, Airdrie, AB, T4A 2H8

403-948-3331
n/a
Denisa Sanness

Agency Telephone Number
Agency Fax Number
Executive Director Name

Cassandra Clem

Program Contact Name
Phone Number (If different from above)

(https://www.alberta.ca/family-and-community-support-services-fcss-program.aspx|

A program oulcomss evalaation is req

>

red by February 28, 2023 if your application is suc

Executive Director

Signature (Agency Slénmg Authorlty)\ Title
Denisa Sanness 8/27/2021
Print Name Date

@cﬁﬁ’@

Submit Completed Documents to, or for further assistance contact:
Dimitri Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator

Rocky View County
262075 Rocky View Point
Rocky View County, AB T4A 0X2

For further assistance, please call 403.520.1289 or email fcss@rockyview.ca

Please note that faxed or e-mailed copies of the application will not be accepted. It is strongly recommended that you
courier or hand deliver vour proposal (printed single sided pages only) and request confirmation of receipt.
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30. 2021 - APPLICATIONS NOT RECEIVED BY THIS
DEADLINE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

22 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 84 of 585
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X Please email confirmation of receipt of this application to:  cclem@bgcairdrie.com
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Please indicate how you heard of the Rocky View County FCSS Program:
newspaper ad social media website visit/search
word of mouth x other (specify) -
Number of Members 922
Membership Fee Per Member 30
Alberta Societies Act Registration Number: Certificate of Incorporation number:
502108996
Date of incorporation: January 29, 1979
Charitable Number (if have one): 118814441RR0001 | 00 Government Agency
5. DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION OF THE PROGRAM
MONDAY ] TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY ‘ FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY
OPERATING 2:30pm- | 2:30pm- | 12:00-6:00pm 2:30pm- 1:00pm- | Community | Communit
HOURS 8:00pm 6:00pm 8:00pm 5:30pm | event specific | y event
specific
Dates not Open: Saturday’s, Sunday’s, Christmas Eve, New Year’s Day, Holidays in-lieu
Eatutory Holiday: | Closed all Statutory holidays Other | Irricana Summer Day camps run for 8 weeks
hours are typically 9am - 4pm Monday-
Friday.
[ 6. DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS: ] HE
Do nei provide other attachments unless requested to do se.
List of current agency Board of Directors by name and Board position (Board information is
requested to ensure sufficient governance and make members accessible to administration, if
required.) Do not include personal contact information (home addresses, emails, or phone
numbers).
Fee Policy and Schedule (if applicable) O
Organizational Chart of Agency <
Certificate of Incorporation under the Societies Act if new applicant. (Not applicable to other O Included

municipal governments and associated departments)

1 Not Applicable

Constitution and Bylaws (first time applicants only unless changes were made by previously
funded groups)

O

Job description(s) for County FCSS funded positions requested (first time applicants only unless O
changes were made by previously funded groups)
Most recent Audited Financial Statement X

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an applicant to
receive FCSS funding; to assist in administering the FCSS funding; and to monitor, assess, and evaluate your program.
This information is collected under the authority of Section 33 (c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act and may become public information once it is submitted to the FCSS program. Questions regarding the
collection of this information can be directed to the Manager, Recreation and Community Services at 403.520.6307.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application
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Provide a brief program description in a few sentences (to be used for publication by FCSS)

Since 1979, the Boys and Girls Club of Airdrie, now, BGC Airdrie Club has been offering purposeful, affordable
community programming to children and youth in Airdrie and Rocky View County, between the ages of six and eighteen
years of age. In 2013, we expanded our programs and services to have a larger impact in the rural communities of Rocky
View County by launching our Boys and Girls Club in Irricana. BGCA has a strong reputation in the community and is
recognized for offering quality, engaging programming in after school-based care, leadership, and skill-based programs.
We promote social wellbeing through programming that develops and strengthens self-esteem, leadership, and
interpersonal skills. The agency also contributes to community well-being by addressing community needs regarding
social and recreational based programming for children and youth, educating children and youth on community
engagement, and developing future community leaders. These programs are delivered under the core values of Boys and
Girls Clubs which includes inclusion, opportunity, respect, belonging, empowerment, collaboration and speaking out. All
of our programs are barrier free and open to all children, youth, and their families.

In what way(s) is your program preventive in nature? Check the appropriate items from the following list. You will be
required to report on each of the Outcomes that you have selected.

Provincial Qutcome

Improved social well-being of
individuals

Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 1: Individuals experience personal well-being.

Indicators: Resilience; self-esteem; optimism; capacity to meet needs;
autonomy; competence; personal engagement; meaning and purpose.

X

Outcome 2: Individuals are connected with others.

Indicators: Quality of social relationships; social supports available;
trust and belonging.

Outcome 3: Children and youth develop positively.

Indicators: Developmental assets.

Provincial Outcome

Improved social well-being of families

Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 4: Healthy functioning families.

Indicators: Positive family relationships; positive parenting; positive
family communications.

Outcome 5: Families have social supports.

Indicators: Extent and quality of social networks; family accesses
resources as needed.

Provincial Qutcome

Improved social well-being of the
community.

Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 6: The community is connected and engaged.

Indicators: Social engagement; social support; awareness of the
community; positive attitudes toward others and the community.

Outcome 7: Community social issues are identified and addressed.

Indicators: Awareness of community social issues; understanding of
community social issues; agencies and/or community members work
in partnership to address social issues in the community.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application
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Indicate the Primary target at whom the program is aimed by estimating the percentage of the program’s FCSS
allocation that is directed to services in the following categories.
Children 80
Youth 10
Families
Adults
Seniors 4
Volunteerism
Community Development 10

Please indicate the percentage of each section below that your program provides.

* Promotion: Programs and services that promote public education and awareness of social needs. 20 7%

e Prevention; Programs and services focused at the earliest opportunity on individuals and families 70w
whose social well-being in community life is at risk.

o Early Intervention: Programs and services focused on individuals and families with identified early 10

signs of unmet needs, who require support to enhance their social well-being.
o Specialized Services: Programs and services for individuals and families focused on emerging social
needs not yet sufficiently addressed by community support.
¢ Remediation Services: Programs and services for individuals and families with clearly defined
unmet needs, who require assessment, intervention, and treatment to enhance their social well-being.

yia o/

DOINATION AN ~OINTN

£ v L AW

A. Identify organizations within the program’s catchment area (define your region of operation; include towns and
border of service area and also clearly mark it on the map with thick black lines) that provide similar services.

North Rocky View Community Links - Outreach Services

Community Libraries (Airdrie, Beiseker, Irricana, Chestermere, Crossfield) - Children and Youth
Programs

Town of Irricana

Town of Beiseker Recreation Services

Alberta Health Services - Addictions and Mental Health

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 88 of 585
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B. What cooperative and coordinative steps has the program taken with these agencies?

We continue to collaborate with the Town of Irricana, Town of Beiseker, Community Links, Libraries and Service Clubs
in Irricana, to provide social recreational supports to families in these areas. This includes cross promotion of the services
we provide in the community to our families, planning and supporting special event days, engaging in community
volunteerism, and connecting with each other at Interagency Meetings being held in the area.

C. Describe the similarities and differences between the proposed program and those identified as being delivered
by other organizations.

North Rocky View Community Links offers outreach services to families and adults, which focuses on mental wellbeing
for the family unit. BGCA/ BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) focuses on providing supportive childcare, social,
and recreational programming to children and youth within the community.

Community Libraries (Airdrie, Beiseker, Irricana, Chestermere, Crossfield) offer Children and Youth
Programming. These programs are specifically focused on literacy, where our programs offer a broader focus regarding

developmental assets, social emotional growth and development, and natural supports to lifelong connections as a key
focus. BGCA/ BGCI INTERCHANGEABLY) Critical After School programming is targeted at children ages 6-12 so
that they have a safe, supportive and healthy environment to spend their time after school. It is critical in our
organization’s eyes that these children are spending their time in a positive, strengths based, resilience focused
environment after school instead of dealing with the risk factors of isolation due to being home alone or roaming around
the community, without the support of positive relationships.

BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) also differs from these organizations being the only organization offering
programs and services each school day, during critical hours. We also have a thriving Summer Day Camp Program,
serving all rural communities at our BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) location. Day camps are proven to increase
a child’s self-esteem, self-worth, and resiliency factors. In our Airdrie location, this program is funded and supported with
strong outcomes to prove its positive effects on the mental health of children and youth we serve.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application
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Desired social condition. May be your agency’s existing vision statement.

Through a strong coordinated board, staff and volunteer team, we will be the leader in children and youth services,
providing equal access to social, educational and recreational programs for children and youth. Our vision supports a
socially inclusive, cohesive model. BGCA/ BGCI INTERCHANGEABLY) has a long-standing reputation that is
known for offering programs that connect all members of communities regardless of income level, culture, gender
identity, or socioeconomic status. BGCA programs provide opportunities for children, youth, and families to
participate, as member or volunteers, in activities based on our five core values. These values promote inclusion,
opportunity, respect and belonging, empowerment, collaboration, and speaking out which contributes to strengthening
and building the community.

Unique role in working towards the desired social condition. What are you currently doing to achieve your mission (e.g.
other programs and services that are not a part of this application for funding)?

BGCC currently changed its mission statement, now focused on how “opportunity changes everything.” That is just
what we strive to do, provide social, recreational, safe, and supported opportunities for children and youth to participate
in meaningful programs, that can build their unique resilience.

For more than 100 years, Boys and Girls Clubs in communities across Canada have been helping young people to
discover, develop and achieve their best potential as they grow to become Canada's future adults, citizens and leaders,
by engaging them in activities that challenge and help them develop healthy minds and bodies. Boys and Girls Clubs of
Canada is a leading provider of quality after school and out of school programs to children and youth that support the
healthy physical, educational, and social development of more than 200,000 young people and their families in Canada
each year.

We are one of the largest children and youth-serving agencies in Canada. Our association of over 100 Clubs located in
700 community service locations across Canada are in neighborhoods where they are most needed including, large city
centers, remote rural communities, and First Nations Reserves. Nearly three million young Canadians have played,
learned, and developed essential life skills through our safe, caring Club environments and enriching programs.
Belonging to a Boys and Girls Club is often a lifechanging experience.

Children can build healthy, supportive relationships with caring adult role models, having deeply positive influence on
the life path they choose. Clubs also encourage healthy, respecttul relationships with peers and family members. Each
Club location has trained dedicated staff and volunteers. They provide children and youth, from pre-school to young
adulthood, with programs in physical recreation, nutrition, technology, the arts, personal development and more.

3STATEMENT OF NEED
Problem statement: description of the situation you wish to change.
Our organization aims to remove barriers such as availability to, and affordability of social recreational programs and
services offered during the critical after school hour. This is facilitated by the BGCA/BGCI providing affordable after
school and evening social recreational programs, during this time. These programs offer them a safe place to create
lasting friendships, build their self-esteem, feel connected to each other and their community, access mental health
supports and be in a safe and supportive environment while their parents are working during the critical after-school
and evening hours.
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How will the program address the specified need? What goal or long-term change or impact do you want to achieve?
What are you going to do in the program to achieve your goal(s)?

The BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) and Boys and Girls Clubs nationally across Canada are diligent in
insuring that we provide quality programming to the children, youth, and families in our communities.
All of our programs address the following specified needs and outcome achievements:

Short term outcomes and goals:

* Children and youth are emotionally and physically safe

* Children and youth feel welcomed, accepted, valued, and respected

« Children and youth enjoy exploring new opportunities

* Programs build relevant skills for children and youth

« Community, parents, children, and youth are engaged in the Club and feel ownership of
Programs

Mid-term outcomes and goals:

¢ Children and youth are healthy, active, and safe

* Children and youth are connected to peers, parents, school, and community
* Children and youth have key academic, vocational, and recreational skills

¢ Children and youth have confidence in their aspirations

Long-term projected outcomes and goals:

» Health and well-being

» Positive and caring relationship

« Educational attainment and lifelong ability to achieve dreams
» Self-sufficiency and independence

* Meaningful participation in community and civil society

The BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) aims to achieve these goals, outcomes, and objectives by removing
barriers for individuals in communities by providing affordable programs and services, scholarships, and programs
during critical hours for children and youth (the hours between school dismissal and the time a parent arrives home),
outreach services, and summer. By removing barriers and providing purposeful programming and services, we are able
to reach more children and youth, especially the ones in need.

5 RATIONALE
An explanation of why you believe this strategy or approach will work; include research if possible.
BGCA began offering services to Airdrie’ s children, youth, and families in 1979 in response to local needs. Since
then, we have expanded to rural Rocky View County, and have successfully operated programs within the Irricana
community, since 2013. We pride ourselves on our ability to adapt programs and services to meet the needs of the
communities we serve.

Our programs are designed to promote social emotional growth and development; increase knowledge of diversity;
enhance self-esteem, enhance positive self-awareness and self-regulation skill development; learn adaptive skills for
coping and engaging with family, social, and community-based connections through strength-based caregiving and
positive role modeling. Together with these approaches, we will enrich the development of children of all ages, by
fostering a sense of belonging, personal empowerment, achievement, and self-confidence.

According to the Search Institute (www.searchinstitiute.ore) “Young people do best when they experience strong,
positive relationships in all parts of their lives.” The Boys and Girls Club focuses on building strengths within our
relationships with our children and youth, so we can encourage them to engage in positive, social-recreational
programming each week.

A 2011 Search Institute study for the Student Conservation Association found that when young people experienced
strong developmental relationships with program leaders during a (program) experience, they were more likely to
exhibit conservation leadership and social responsibility, develop a sense of community identity; and set goals and
stretch themselves to reach goals. These support our above noted mid-and long-term outcome goals of our programs
and services.

Our organization believes that rural children, youth, and families deserve the same access to social resources as urban
children, youth, and families. Another Search Institute study of leaders and participants in programs focused on
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strengthening peer relationships, identified several areas of young people’s lives that were strengthened through these
programs. These included self-discovery, awareness, and broadened perspectives on themselves, others, and the world;
self-confidence and life skills; Academic motivation; and Leadership skills and dispositions.

When programs and services that promote connection are offered during the critical after school hours, this can produce
areduction in drug and alcohol use, risky behaviours, and can increase self-esteem through positive connections with
adult caregivers, and school aged peers. We pride ourselves on our ability to create and maintain meaningful
connections with program participants to ensure we can help them achieve these interpersonal outcomes, in a program
setting.

BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) operates as a member of the larger Boys and Girls Club of Canada network.
Although individually operated and funded at a local level we remain linked through a shared mission and set of core
values. Each Boys and Girls Club is expected to fulfill the membership guidelines as set out by Boys and Girls Clubs of
Canada. Boys and Girls Clubs of Alberta, also has a regional office that provides support to clubs and programs.

Both the BGCA and BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) believes in promoting the 40 Developmental Assets.
Through our programs and services, we provide the following external developmental assets to our children for
childhood and middle childhood: participation in creative activities, having adult relationships / role models, a positive
peer influence, honesty and taking responsibility as factors that lead to young people to grow into responsible caring
adults.

Many of the internal and external assets are gained through BGCA and BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY)
programming and events. It is our continued goal to strive to meet these assets for our members. Further, we desire to
ensure that these developmental assets are also met on a rural basis. This goal will be achieved through the BGCA/
BGCI INTERCHANGEABLY) and community engagement and participation.

The following developmental assets for our adolescents: Other Adult Relationships; Community values
youth; Youth as resources; Service to Others; Safety; Adult Role Models; High Expectations; Creative
Activities; Youth Programs.

According to the Search Institute these assets help adolescents grow into healthy, caring, and responsible adults. As
well the more assets that children and youth have reduce the risks of illicit drug use, violence, and early sexual activity.

Boys and Girls Club of Canada conducted a National Alumni Study which clearly indicates the lasting

impact and success of programs and services offered across Canada. 91% of respondents strongly agree that BGCC
contributes in a meaningful way to the well-being of children, is an organization you can trust (89%), has a positive
impact on communities.

The BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) would like to ensure that the community of Irricana and surrounding rural
communities are also benefitting from these positive impacts.

2.6 INPUTS
*Please see end of application for budget shell. Budget sheet(s) MUST follow the template as provided.
A. Have you researched or sourced other methods of funding? How do you propose to sustain this program?

Other sources of funding in the future can be brought in through membership fees, program fees, fundraising and
grants. Since the BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) is still growing, developing, and establishing more
engagement, enrollment and participation from the Town of Irricana and surrounding rural communities.

With the assistance from funding, we would be able to provide our barrier free programs, services, and opportunities to
children, youth, and families at an affordable and sometimes subsidized cost, while continuing to work on increasing
community engagement and participation.

When the BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) comes to a place of community and participation establishment, we

anticipate these sources (Membership fees, program fees, fundraising and grants) as remaining consistent, however
strategies are always in place to explore options for alternative sources of funding.

Fundraising remains a top priority and although not predictable or secure it is an alternative source of funding dollars.
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B. Has this budget been authorized by your Board of Directors? Yes [X] No [] If no, please explain:

Please report the projected direct product of your activities, usually measured by volume of work accomplished. Must
include projected number of individual participants, volunteers and volunteer hours. Other outputs may include projected
number of training sessions, workshops, and community development programs. Include projected number of County
residents utilizing services. Rocky View County residents do not include people who reside in Airdrie, Beiseker,
Chestermere, Cochrane, Crossfield, Irricana or Redwood Meadows. It does include those who live outside of these
municipalities and within the hamlets located within the County’s borders.

A. PROJECTED NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPANTS SERVED:
People served should only be counted once unless they are part of a family being served (see definitions). DO NOT
mclude group part1c1pants contacts, or commumty development initiatives if counted below.
| Provide gener mimne . stoupuis hers: Numbers served may vary due to the pandemic.
Number of Ch11dren/Y outh (0to 18 years) 450 Number of County Residents: 30
Number of Adults (19 to 64 years) Number of County Residents:
Number of Seniors (65+ years) Number of County Residents:
Number of Families Number of County Families:

' B. PROJECTED NUMBER OF GROUPS SERVED:
(e g. workshops trammg and/or education groups)

s senersl s “ouiouls nere: Evening Programs, Mental Health Groups, Employee related Trainings
_ Number of Groups: 16 Total Number of Participants: 30 Number of County Residents: 10

' C. PROJECTED NUMBER OF CONTACTS PROVIDED:
(e g prov1dmg assistance with forms/referral; telephone, mail outs, email, and social media)
Trovide goneral sammary ot guiputs hero: Community Connections, Rural agency meetings, emails, newsletters, etc

s

Number of Chents 800 Number of County Residents: 100

D. PROJECTED NUMBER OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES:
(E.g. community assessment, mobilization, and/or advocacy committees. Do not include service to individuals)
Provide general summary ob culpuls here: We are hoping to continue community days, in partnership with Beiseker
and Irricana.
Number of Initiatives: 2  Number of Clients: 500 Number of County Residents: 200

E. VOLUNTEERISM

a) What are the roles of volunteers in the program?
Volunteers are an integral part of the BGCA and BGCI operations. We engage volunteers to help support programs,
events, fundraise and to raise awareness of the BGCA/ BGCI in the communities we support. Volunteers also sit on our
Board of Directors. Our volunteers are committed and passionate about social change. Many of our volunteers have
contributed their time in a few areas such as: Education practicums, Fund Development, programs, and special events
including Airdrie Fest, Pink Shirt Day, Dine for a Difference Gala, Festival of Trees and AIRSCARES.
The BGCA/BGCI is committed to utilizing passionate and skillful volunteers to enhance programming, build a more
sustainable organization, and uphold our Vision and Mission statements.

Please note that due to the pandemic, 2021 are lower due to public health restrictions. It is hoped that numbers will
increase in 2022. -
b) How does the program promote, encourage, and facilitate the use of volunteers?

Our programs include building leadership skills and mentorship, with our teens volunteering and
mentoring our younger members to staff mentoring our teen volunteers.

The BGCA and BGCI utilizes volunteers within programming to support and assist staff and build additional
Page 93 of 585
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relationships with members. The Board of Directors offers a community perspective and expertise that supports the
governance of the organization. Volunteers offer a specialized skill set, that supports our programs (ex. technology based
programs, music programs, art programs, etc.). Volunteers are also an integral part of helping support us at community
events and with our fundraising endeavors.

We advertise for volunteers on our website, events and through social media. Volunteers who work directly with children
and youth are interviewed and must provide AB Children’s Services Intervention Record Check and RCMP Criminal
Record Check. The BGCA/BGCI also provides our volunteers with training. We also offer incentives to our volunteers
and place priority on volunteer appreciation.

¢) Total number of volunteers in agency/program: For 2020- covid impacted volunteerism | 250

d) Total number of volunteer hours in 2020: 1644

e) Estimated number of volunteer hours until the end 0of 2021: 250

Statements, which describe the difference the agency/program intervention will make with clients in the short term, mid-
term, and long term. These must logically connect to the Provincial and Rocky View County Outcomes in Section 7.2.

Through active program participation, purposeful programming, and support from our program leaders, we will achieve
the following outcomes;

Short term outcomes and goals:

» Children and youth are emotionally and physically safe

+ Children and youth feel welcomed, accepted, valued and respected

+ Children and youth enjoy exploring new opportunities

» Programs build relevant skills for children and youth

+ Community, parents and children and youth are engaged in the Club and feel ownership of
Programs

Mid-term outcomes and goals:

* Children and youth are healthy, active and safe

» Children and youth are connected to peers, parents, school and community
* Children and youth have key academic, vocational and recreational skills

» Children and youth have confidence in their aspirations

Long-term projected outcomes and goals:

» Health and well-being

» Positive and caring relationship

» Educational attainment and lifelong ability to achieve dreams
» Self-sufficiency and independence

» Meaningful participation in community and civil society

Youth Programs Specific Outcomes (Youth Drop in)

Families are aware of services available to them - short, mid, and long.
Youth are mentors - short, mid, and long.

Youth are actively engaged in the community - mid and long,.

Youth have interpersonal and group skills - mid and long.

Youth have social skills - mid and long.

Youth have self-esteem - mid and long.

Youth have leadership skills - mid and long.

Youth strengthen coping skills - mid and long.

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application Page 94 of 585
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9.9 OUTCOME INDICATORS
List the specific items of information that you will track to measure your program's success on outcomes. These are
generally in the form of a cluster of questions or surveys and relate directly to the Rocky View County Outcome
Indicators listed in Section 7.2. Copies of the Provincial FCSS Measures Bank are available upon request.
1. Iam good at making friends.
I feel confident to be myself.
I show respect for other kids.
I do what I believe is right, even when its hard.
I can name my feelings.

vk W

Please provide a brief agency/program history.

BGC Airdrie Club is a not-for-profit organization that has provided a variety of programs and services to the children,
youth, and families of Airdrie and the Municipal District of Rocky View since 1979. The BGC Irricana Club is a not-for-
profit branch location under the larger umbrella of the BGC Airdrie Club.

Our organization expanded into the rural community of Irricana is 2013, to provide the rural community with programs,
services and support which otherwise would normally be faced with access barriers. We have now expanded our
programs and services into Beiseker and Crossfield and Kathyrn.

BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) operates as a member of the larger Boys and Girls Club of Canada network.
Although individually operated and funded at a local level we remain linked through a shared mission and set of core
values. Each BGC is expected to fulfill the membership guidelines as set out by BGC Canada. BGC Alberta, also has a
regional office that provides support to clubs and programs.

For more than 100 years, BGC has been present in communities across Canada, helping young people to discover,
develop and achieve their best potential as they grow to become Canada's future adults, citizens and leaders. We do this
by engaging them in activities that challenge and help them develop healthy minds and bodies. BGC Canada is a leading
provider of quality after school and out-of-school programs to children and youth that support the healthy physical,
educational, and social development of more than 200,000 young people and their families in Canada each year.

To date, we continue to serve Rocky View County children and youth with our programs and services, specifically,
Irricana, Beiseker, and Crossfield. Kathryn has also expressed interest and need for BGCA programs and services, with
the current pandemic proving difficult to access children and youth in their community or school locations.

In 2022, the BGCA/ BGCI (INTERCHANGEABLY) plans to continue expanding and enhancing programs while
bringing in new and innovative support services to the community. We plan to continue to offer Critical Hours After
School Programs for children ages six through twelve, as well as Youth Drop-in and Mental Wellbeing Programs. We
plan to continue to support community-based events within our partnership with the Town of Irricana. Additionally, we
would like to continue to incorporate our Summer Day Camp programs. We have been successfully facilitating barrier
free camps through the 8 weeks of summer, with increased numbers each year, supporting our rural families.

In 2021, the community expressed a need for programs serving Kindergarten aged children. In 2022, we are hoping to
offer daytime “Kinder Kids” programming running on Wednesdays from 12:00pm -2:00pm. If this program is successful,
we would continue to build on its capacity. Set up much like our Critical hours after school programs we will have
weekly themes and planned daily activities that meet the developmental age of the children registered, to continue to
develop their social and emotional success and prepare them for school aged social and recreational dynamics. Funding
would greatly help sustain these programs and services. Further to this scope, we are seeking to also help to ensure barrier
free services are available to rural youth, and families that live outside of City of Airdrie.

For 2022, the expansion of Youth Outreach and mental wellness for youth ages 10 years and up. This service will
support youth in achieving identified goals through advocacy, skill building, positive role modeling, addressing
mental wellness, gender identity and resource connecting. Qutreach Services are designed to increase protective
factors while decreasing risk factors by promoting physical, social, and emotional well being, healthy decision
making, self-esteem and self-worth, engagement, and relationship building. Evidence-based practice suggests that
building social capital amongst youth (social ties, support networks, mental health and trusting relationships) is an
effective youth development strategy. Long-term, structured, and progressive programs help youth build strong
peer groups, learn a wide range of skills, as well as personal and practical competencies, gain reliable and
_predicable relationships with positive adult role models, and create a sense of accomplishment and self-worth. An
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Outreach worker will work at the Irricana location to support County youth one day per week for 52 weeks. This
worker is not limited to only the Irricana location, they may travel to neighbouring RVC communities and school
to support youth.

With the success experienced in 2021, we continue to see the need to employ an additional program leader. This way, we
can ensure we have the capacity to focus on intentional program planning and promotion in surrounding rural
communities, create more dynamic partnerships, and focus on intentional social emotional learning opportunities in rural
schools and communities.

Please provide 1 or 2 short anecdotal stories about some of your County rural clients who have received services from
your organization, and how their situation has improved as a result of their involvement in this program. This story may
be used for publication by FCSS. Please do not include any client identifying information.

“When B started, he was shy and didn’t like to socialize. When the kids tried to play games with him, he either didn’t
want to join or he would get upset when he got tagged. But, after being here for a few months his socializing skills have
improved greatly. He loves to play with others now and when he does play games, he understands that we don’t always
win but that’s okay cause we have fun either way!”

“A has grown into such a mature, amazing little leader! She loves to help the little ones with games and activities. She
started a few years ago but in this past year she really has taken on a leadership role. She loves helping others and
organizing games. If the kids aren’t doing much, she is right there to make up a game or help teach a game. Her favorite is
make - believe play. They love to play school where she is the teacher.”

INSERT BUDGET DETAILS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE
DO NOT INCLUDE IN-KIND SUPPORTS, ONLY ACTUAL DOLLARS
AN EXCEL SPREADSHEET IS AVAILABLE FOR INSERTION
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Please ensure that section 9.6 C starts on a page(s) with no other sections on the page(s). For consistency purposes,
it is IMPERATIVE that you use the following template as provided and NOT modify it, other than adding
additional lines.

TEPLTE (Resources dedicated to the program. Include staff and budget for one year.)

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET (Ensure all calculations are correct. Use the second column to itemize the program
expenses to which you plan to direct the County FCSS funds. Column 1 + Column 2 = Column 3)

ITEM Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
2022 Costs to be paid or | 2022 Costs to be 2022 Projected Year
contributed by the funded by County | End Total Program
Applicant and other FCSS (Program Budget
funding partners Request) (Total Cost)
(Agency Contribution)

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL (specify positions and hours per week)

2 Program staff, 1 @40 hours per week for 12,793.00 56,376.00 69,169

52 weeks, 1{@ 32 hours per week 44 weeks

1 Youth in Outreach Worker 8 hours per 23,675.00 7.576.00 31,251

week, 52 weeks

Director and Manager total 8 hours per week | 3,100.00 3,100.00 6,200

for 52 weeks

Summer Program staff 1@ 40 hours 10 10,168.00 0 10,168

weeks, 1 @ 32 hours 10 weeks

a. SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL 49,736.00 67,052.00 116,788.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING (specify)

Training and Mileage 3,100 3,100 6,200

b. SUBTOTAL TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,100 3,100 6,200

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (specify)

Program Supplies 5,351 5,351 10,702

¢. SUBTOTAL MATERIALS AND 5,351 5,351 10,702

SUPPLIES

OTHER (specify)

Administration, Bookkeeping, Payroll, 7,550 7,550 15,100

Audit, Office supplies, Active Net, Website,

Domain

d. SUBTOTAL OTHER 7,550 7,550 15,100

e. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,737.00 83,053.00 148,790.00

(e=a+b+c+d)
REVENUE (specify other sources of funding including fundraising, fees for service, other grants, etc.)

Canada Summer Jobs - 10,168.00
Town of Irricana 10,000
BGC Canada, program fees, memberships 21,569
Fundraising, Donations, Events, Not 24,000
restricted revenue

f. TOTAL REVENUE 65,737.00

. . . Page 97 of 585
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g. FCSS REQUEST 83,053.00

(DEFICIT = Total of Column 3
| Expenditures — Total Revenue)

‘,I]

Microsoft Excel
Worksheet

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU RECEIVED 2021 COUNTY FCSS FUNDING AND ARE
APPLYING FOR AN INCREASE.

J EX TION
A. 2021 County FCSS Grant 70,000.00
B. 2022 County FCSS Request 83,053.00

C. Does this request result from a decrease in other funding support? Specify.
This request for increased funding is due to an increased need in the community.

D. Identify requested funding increase. List each category and the amount of increase (e.g. Personnel, Materials
and Supplies).
Wages- Youth Qutreach Worker - 7,576.00, Program Leader -$5,477

E. Provide a rationale together with supporting data, using demographics as necessary.

Community needs are increasing and due to the pandemic, support is in demand higher than it was before. Irricana is
growing and the number of people accessing programs is increasing. Children and youth accessing support are
presenting with more complex needs: depression, anxiety, isolation, hyperactive disorders and return to socialization.
F. How will this increase impact clients and services? How will the change be measured? If the increase is not
granted, what effect will it have?

This funding will support the organization to meet the changing needs of Irricana and residents of RVC. This increase
will create services within the community, decreasing barriers for access (not travel to larger communities). Changes
will be measured through survey data and observation. The effect will be that needs of children and youth we serve will
not be met. Families will need to rely on supports outside their communities.

G. Outline the efforts already taken to accommodate the proposed program adjustment.

Support provided by Youth Outreach is being accessed virtual to the community. Increased management support on site
to aid with the increased participant numbers accessing programs.
H. How many years have you received County FCSS funding?

Over 15 years

) ) o Page 98 of 585
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Financial Statements
December 31, 2020
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Management's Responsibility

To the Members of Boys and Girls Ciub of Airdrie:

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including responsibility for
significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. This
responsibility includes selecling appropriate accounting principles and methods, and making decisions affecting the measurement of
transactions in which objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and maintains the
necessary accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable information for the preparation of financial statements.

The Board of Directors is composed entirely of Directors who are neither management nor employees of the Club. The Board is
responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financial reporting responsibilities, and for approving the financial
statements. The Board fulfils these responsibilities by reviewing the financial information prepared by management and discussing
relevant matters with management and external auditors. The Board is also responsible for recommending the appointment of the Club's
external auditors.

MNP LLP is appointed by the members to audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external
auditors have full and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and management to discuss their audit
findings.

May 31, 2021

E-SIGNED by Denisa Sanness

Executive Director
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Independent Auditor's Report MN‘ LLP

To the Members of Boys and Girls Club of Airdrie:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Boys and Girls Club of Airdrie (the "Club"), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, and the statements of operations, changes in net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Club as at December 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-far-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Club in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such intermal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Club or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Club’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of infernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Club’s internal control.

1500, 640 - 5th Avenue SW, Calgary, Alberta, T2P 3G4
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Club to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal controf that we
identify during our audit.

Calgary, Alberta MA/P LLP

May 31, 2021 Chartered Professional Accountants

MNP
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2020

2020 2019
Assets
Current
Cash 490,822 212,084
Restricted cash 7,891 27,106
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 178,814 22,664
Prepaid expenses and deposits 4,018 5,110
Goods and service tax recoverable 5,685 3,544
687,230 270,508
Capital assets (Note 4) 24,694 30.674
711,924 301,182
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accruals (Note 5) 99,000 54,656
Deferred contributions (Note 6) 182,080 107,555
281,080 162,211
Commitments (Note 7)
Significant event (Note 9)
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets 24,694 30,674
Unrestricited 406,150 108,297
430,844 138,971
711,924 301,182

Approved on behalf of the Board
E-SIGNED by Megan Dornstauder

Director

E-SIGNED by Kevin Myles

Directfor

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

1
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Statement of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2020

2020 2019
Revenue
Grants 980,204 843,272
Program fees 211,516 490,354
Donations 44,978 69,335
Fundraising 33,207 70,645
Miscellaneous 27,974 33,235
Memberships 12,012 14,013
Government assistance (Nofe 3) 399,398 -
1,709,289 1,520,854
Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,021,752 1,061,150
Program costs 167,376 123,347
Rent 45,126 45,106
Fees for service 37,925 49,060
Insurance 16,450 15,395
Staff training and development 16,356 19,016
Telephone 16,329 16,289
Staff travel and subsistence 13,848 25,161
Administrative 13,546 26,865
Office 11,896 9,516
Professional fees 41,362 11,839
Volunteer 8,444 10,187
Licences and fees 6,904 7,963
Fundraising 6,901 33,892
Repairs and maintenance 5,644 7,689
Bank charges and interest 5,013 4,731
Utilities 4,863 5,723
Advertising and promotion 1,239 2,000
Bad debts 472 -
1,411,436 1,474,929
Excess of revenue over expenses before other items 297,853 45,925
Other items
Amortization (5,980) (5,980)
Excess of revenue over expenses 291,873 39,945

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Invested in Unrestricted 2020 2019

capital assets
Net assets, beginning of year 30,674 108,297 138,971 99,026
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (5,980) 297,853 291,873 39,945
Net assets, end of year 24,694 406,150 430,844 138,971

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2020

2020 2019
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating
Excess of revenue over expenses 291,873 39,945
Amortization 5,980 5,980
Bad debts 472 -
298,325 45,925
Changes in working capital accounts
Accounts receivable (166,622) 12,842
Prepaid expenses and deposits 1,092 2,007
Goods and service tax recoverable (2,141) 13
Accounts payable and accruals 44,344 2,323
Deferred contributions 74,525 (40,401)
Increase in cash resources 259,523 22,709
Cash, beginning of year 239,190 216,481
Cash, end of year 498,713 239,190
Cash resources are composed of:
Cash 490,822 212,084
Restricted cash 7,891 27,106
498,713 239,190

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4
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Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Incorporation and nature of the organization

Boys & Girls Club of Airdrie (the “Club”) is a not-for-profit organization that provides social, education and recreational
programs to the youth of Airdrie and surrounding area. The Club is a registered charitable organization and a member of the
Boys & Girls Club of Canada. Management has determined that the Club is exempt from the payment of income tax under
Section 149(1)(f) of the Income Tax Act of Canada.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part lll of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in Canada, which are part of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and include the following significant
accounting policies:

Reventue recognition

The Club follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or
receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Endowment
contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets.

Restricted investment income is recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted
investment income is recognized as revenue when earned.

Government assistance is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Club has complied and will continue to
comply with all conditions of the assistance. Government assistance is recognized as grant revenue in the period that the
related costs were expended and is intended to compensate for costs incurred by the Club.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and short-term investments with maturities of three months or less.
Cash subject to restrictions that prevent its use for current purposes is included in restricted cash.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
contribution if fair value can be reasonably determined.

Amortization is provided using the straight-line method at rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their estimated
useful lives.

Rate
Buildings 4%
Automotive 10 %
Computer equipment 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 20 %
Leasehold improvements Lease term
Other equipment 20 %

Contributed services

Volunteers contribute a significant amount of their time each year. Due to the difficulty in determining the fair value,
contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.

Goods and Services Tax

Goods and services tax is recoverable at 50% as a rebate. The unrecoverable portion is recorded as an expense with the
rebate treated as a receivable.
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Rocky View County

\W Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)

vt Per

Laatri anily

2022 FCSS GENERAL FUNDING APPLICATION
(FUNDING PERIOD: January 1 - December 31, 2022)
*ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED IS PUBLIC%*
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30, 2021 NO EXCEPTIONS
1. ORGCANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Name BGC Cochrane and Area

Program Name Community Qutreach/ Youth Outreach/Engagement

FCSS Funding Request (over $7,500) 4‘0b 200

(from Section ©.6 C Proposed Budget) 1

E-Mail Address and Website nhume @bgccochrane.ca
www.bgccochrane.ca

Mailing Address (include postal code) PO Box 1554 Cochrane AB T4C1X3

Street Address (for courier purposes) 3, 204 5% Ave Cochrane AB

Agency Telephone Number 403-681-8769

Agency Fax Number 403-981-9555

Executive Director Name Jill Bilodeau

Program Contact Name Nola Hume

Phone Number (If different from above)

2. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

This js to certily that e the best of my knowledge and belief, the mformation incliuded in this application complies

with the requirements snd conditions set out in the Family and Community Support Services Act and Regulation.
{hittps;//www.alberta.ca/family-and-community-support-services-foss-program. aspx

A prosram swicmmes evaluation is reguived by Fehrwary 28, 2023 i vour application is sueoessial

Executive Director

Title
Jill Bilodeau 8/25/2021
Print Name Date @@
Submit Completed Documents to, or for further assistance contact:
Dimitri Dimopoulos, FCSS Coordinator
Rocky View County @

262075 Rocky View Point
Rocky View County, AB T4A 0X2

For further assistance, please call 403.520.1289 or email fcss@rockyview.ca

Please note that faxed or e-mailed copies of the application will not be accepted. It is strongly recommended that you
courier or _hand_deliver your proposal (printed single sided pages only) and request confirmation of receipt.
APPLICATION DEADLINE IS 4:00 P.M. AUGUST 30. 2021 - APPLICATIONS NOT RECEIVED BY THIS
DEADLINE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Please email confirmation of receipt of this application to:  nhume @bgccochrane.ca
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Please indicate how you heard of the Rocky View County FCSS Program:

newspaper ad social media website visit/search
X word of mouth other (specify) -

3. SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP (current)

Number of Members 4000

Membership Fee Per Member $10
membership
fee waived
for the in-
school
programs.

4. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION
Alberta Societies Act Registration Number: 50597476
Charitable Number (if have one): 877870488RR0001 OGovernment Agency

5. DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION OF THE PROGRAM

MONDAY | TUESDAY ] WEDNESDAY THURSDAY l FRIDAY ‘ SATURDAY SUNDAY
OPERATING
HOURS 9:00am- 9:00am- 9:00am- 9:00am- 9:00am- Closed Closed
6:00pm 6:00pm 6:00pm 6:00pm 6:00pm
Dates not Open: Closed on statutory holidays
Statutory Holiday: | Closed Other | The program does not run all hours
every day but may operate within these
hours based on demonstrated need.
DOCUMENTATION REQUIBREMENTS: ATTACHED
Do not previde sther attochments umdess requested tu do so
List of current agency Board of Directors by name and Board position (Board information is 4

requested to ensure sufficient governance and make members accessible to administration, if
required.) Do not include personal contact information (home addresses, emails, or phone

numbers). B B -
Fee Policy and Schedule (if applicable) ' O
Organizational Chart of Agency - . 4
Certificate of Incorporation under the Societies Act if new z;pp_licagt. (Not applicable to other Included
municipal governments and associated departments)

CINot Applicable
Constitution and Bylaws (first time ap;licénts oﬁlﬁy-ﬁﬁless changes were made by previously R O

funded groups)
Job description(s) for County FCSS funded positions requ?téd (first time applicants only unless 0
changes were made by previously funded groups)

Most recent Audited Financial Statement

>

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an applicant to
receive FCSS funding; to assist in administering the FCSS funding; and to monitor, assess, and evaluate your program.
This information is collected under the authority of Section 33 (c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
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Privacy Act and may become public information once it is submitted to the FCSS program. Questions regarding the
collection of this information can be directed to the Manager, Recreation and Community Services at 403.520.6307.
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7.1 PROGRAM DESCRIPTION
Provide a brief program description in a few sentences (to be used for publication by FCSS)

BGC Cochrane and Area (formally The Boys & Girls Club of Cochrane and Area) has been serving children,
youth and families in Cochrane and area for 29 years. The club currently operates 3 club locations, runs free
programs in 14 local schools and currently has 45 licenced and accredited day homes through our BGC
Cochrane and Area Day Home Agency. Each and every day we are privileged to be a part of the lives of the
4000 children and youth that we serve, with high quality programs for physical literacy, nutrition, healthy
relationships, education and leadership.

Together with the leadership of our Board of Directors and the generous contributions from funders like RVC
FCSS, donors and volunteers, our staff members provide enriching social, emotional and physical development
for children and youth daily and during critical out-of-school hours.

The Community Outreach - Youth Engagement project works with rural communities and schools to increase
capacity, awareness of services and registration in programs available to youth and families and to ease the
stressors faced by youth every day. BGC Cochrane and Area supports RVC communities and schools with
direct preventative youth programming resources. We support RVC community access to our programs by
offering programs in our club, bringing programming to schools, as well as partnering with rural community
agencies where we can offer engaging after school programming and outreach support.

Due to the ever changing situation with the Covid-19 Pandemic, we plan to offer all our programs in person
where it is deemed safe for staff and youth. If we find we are unable to offer in person programs in certain
circumstances we will continue to offer virtual programs to all youth in our catchment area.

7.2 PREVENTION
In what way(s) is your program preventive in nature? Check the appropriate items from the following list. You will be
required to report on each of the Outcomes that you have selected.

Provincial OQutcome Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 1: Individuals experience personal well-being. ]

Indicators: Resilience; self-esteem; optimism; capacity to meet needs;

Improved social well-being of autonomy; competence; personal engagement; meaning and purpose.

individuals Outcome 2: Individuals are connected with others. <
Indicators: Quality of social relationships; social supports available;
trust and belonging.
Outcome 3: Children and youth develop positively. X]

Indicators: Developmental assets.

Provincial Qutcome Rocky View County Outcomes
Outcome 4: Healthy functioning families. 0

Indicators: Positive family relationships; positive parenting; positive
family communications.

Improved social well-being of families | Outcome 5: Families have social supports. X

Indicators: Extent and quality of social networks; family accesses
resources as needed.

Provincial Qutcome Rocky View County Outcomes

Outcome 6: The community is connected and engaged. m

Indicators: Social engagement; social support; awareness of the
community; positive attitudes toward others and the community.
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Improved social well-being of the
community.

Outcome 7: Community social issues are identified and addressed.

Indicators: Awareness of community social issues; understanding of
community social issues; agencies and/or community members work
in partnership to address social issues in the community.

<]

2022 Rocky View County FCSS General Funding Application
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[7.3 PRIMARY TARGET

Indicate the Primary target at whom the program is aimed by estimating the percentage of the program’s FCSS
allocation that is directed to services in the following categories.

Children 20 e

Youth 70 %

Families 10 4

Adults e

Seniors %

Volunteerism .

Community Development %

~ Total | 100 | %

[ 7.4 SOCIAL SERVICE CONTINUUM
‘ Please indicate the percentage of each section below that your program provides.
' o Promotion: Programs and services that promote public education and awareness of social needs. 5 %

¢ Prevention: Programs and services focused at the earliest opportunity on individuals and families
whose social well-being in community life is at risk.

* Early Intervention: Programs and services focused on individuals and families with identified early
signs of unmet needs, who require support to enhance their social well-being.

o Specialized Services: Programs and services for individuals and families focused on emerging social
needs not yet sufficiently addressed by community support.

¢ Remediation Services: Programs and services for individuals and families with clearly defined
unmet needs, who require assessment, intervention, and treatment to enhance their social well-being.

.
Total & %

A TIIN AN CCOMATLIING A TIN
NATION ARD COMMUNIWCATION

A. Identify organizations within the program’s catchment area (define your region of operation; include towns and
border of service area and also clearly mark it on the map with thick black lines) that provide similar services.

==, i

ROCKY VIEW COUNTY " q—— ?
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|B. What cooperative and coordinative steps has the program taken with these agencies?

Rocky View School Division

Working closely with management and CDA’s within the school board to meet the programming needs for in
school services delivered.

Bragg Creek Community Centre

Meeting with Bragg Creek Community Centre to coordinate different programming opportunities for youth in
the community.

Bearspaw Lifestyle Centre

Meeting with Bears Paw Community Centre to coordinate different programming opportunities for youth in
the community.

Family Resource Network (Town of Cochrane)

Providing referrals and coordination of services for youth within our catchment area.

Cochrane Addiction & Mental Health

Providing referrals and coordination of services, including sitting on a newly formed committee that works
with complex youth.

Local Youth Groups

We include youth group leaders in our community consultations, and support these programs to grow in their
communities.

Fam1ly and Community Support Services

Interagency meetings and information sharing, committee representation for Cochrane Youth Day, Cochrane
Wellness Fair, Youth Emergency Response Committee and Cochrane Immigration Committee.

Club has strong connections and also collaborates with:

Cochrane Community Child and Youth Forum

Each month during the school year, the Youth Program Manager attends this forum along with representatives
from other agencies, schools, and stakeholders who are child and youth serving agencies. Additionally RCMP

and Centre for Sexuality is at the table as well. This group looks to coordinate services and better mitigate the
referral process for young people in need of a variety of services.

Cochrane Youth Justice Committee

Several youth each year are mentored and provided with an opportunity to complete community service hours
with the BGCCA. Positive behaviours are reinforced with these youth and exposure to the club provides them
an insight into additional programs we can then connect them with to build towards a brighter future.
Community Helpers: Community Helpers is based on the idea that there are always people who others
paturally turn to when they need help. Members are trained to be community helpers.

C. Describe the similarities and differences between the proposed plﬁf’ﬁ’q ‘and those identified as being delivered
by other organizations. i ,m;

:_'

All of the above organizations target youth for some of their prqgrams A distinct quality of the Community
Outreach and Youth Engagement project is that it is targeting yQuth as th% primary focus and families as a
secondary audience. BGC Cochrane & Area’s primary focus isfas a chlld- and youth service organization for
which we have specific expertise and resources in the area of chifld and youth programming. With this project,
our goal is to provide engagement opportunities and increase awﬁegess aril capacity within communities. To
this end we promote what other organizations are doing, support them atever way we are able and share
resources to fill the gaps in community services. Support provided has a’ gder impact beyond the direct
impact on children and youth; we are helping families and communities Bverall based on their individual
needs. Our work is complimentary to local community associations and 'youth groups which focus on
recreation based programming while we focus more on intentional preventative programming seeking to
increase capacity and build resilience. '
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OUTCOMES MODEL

{For further information on the outcomes model contact the County FUSS program for a copy of a toolkit.)
9.1 AGENCYPROGRAM VISION

Desired social condition. May be your agency’s existing vision statement.

All children and youth discover and achieve their dreams and grow up to be healthy, successful and active
participants in society.

9.2 AGENCY/PROGRAM MISSION

Unigue role in working towards the desired social condition. What are you currently doing to achieve your mission (e.g.
other programs and services that are not a part of this application for funding)?

To provide a safe, supportive place where children and youth can experience new opportunities, overcome
barriers and develop confidence and skills for life.

We work to foster positive relationships with the children and youth, and encourage relationship building
between them and their parents, teachers and community members within RVC,

9.3 STATEMENT OF NEED

Problem stateraeat; description of the situation you wish to change.

BGC Cochrane and Area continues to grow and thrive, offering critical services to families in the
community. The demand for BGC programs today is higher than ever, the club is operating at maximum
capacity and support from RVC FCSS continues to be a valuable and integral part of our funding.

We have now implemented our after school programming at the Bragg Creek and Bears Paw Community
Centres. We are offered two different youth programs, a cooking club (Junior Chef), and an International
Cooking class. The different cooking classes proved to be very popular, always filling to capacity with a
wait list. We are feeling positive that the programs will be successful again this year. Our goal is to expand
cooking programs in these areas so we can make sure all youth are getting the desired experience and not
having to be placed on a waiting list for any period of time.

The Bragg Creek area has identified a significant need within their community this year. The first one
identified through the Youth Committee formed under the Bragg Creek Centre. They have identified the
need for support in after school homework, study, and tutoring support within their community. Since our
club currently runs Raise the Grade in our Cochrane location, it would make sense to expand our
programming further into our catchment area. Our club currently has the expertise to run this program
effectively and could seamlessly bring this program to the Bragg Creek area. This program can be offered
virtually.

With the BGC already providing these services, and Bragg Creek being within our service area, it makes
sense for our club to expand programming to accommodate the urgent need for supports for youth and teens
in this area. To be able to do this effectively while still maintaining programming and supports in other
locations, the need for staff is at an all-time high. In order to meet the needs of the youth within our
catchment area, additional staff is required.

9.4 STRATEGY/ACTIVITIES

How will the program address the specified need? What goal or long-term change or impact do you want to achieve?
What are you going to do in the program to achieve your goal(s)?

This is a collective and collaborative effort between our organization and the communities in Rocky View
County. With direct community involvement we are making certain that we are not duplicating services and
that we are addressing the unique needs of youth and families in different communities.

Our targeted preventative programming in schools that focus on positive relationships and building
self-confidence deals directly with issues being faced by RVC families. Evening youth drop ins engage
youth in positive relationships and safe spaces, creating opportunities for discovery, connection and
sharing.
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BGC Cochrane and Area addresses many issues faced by the RVC demographic. We are able to offer
immediate crisis support and short term solutions with a span of referral networks that assists youth in a time
of need.

We achieve healthier communities with less negative social behaviours, less crime, more school completion
and higher functioning families. We want young people to be resilient and to have the confidence and skills
to be successful in their lives.

We teach achievable, meaningful skills that are transferrable to many aspects of youth’s lives (family,
employment, sports teams, peer group, school). We connect with organizations directly involved in
communities to ensure what we are doing is relevant to all youth and families. We ensure that we create
spaces that encourage youth to feel valued and heard. We work with families as well as youth so that whole
family systems are inipacted as opposed to just parts of systems.

9.5 RATIONALE

An explanation of why you believe this strategy or approach will work; include research if possible.

By working together collaboratively with communities we will be able to help build capacity to provide
sustainable, engaging programming for youth.

By offering support for these youth we are contributing to their overall well-being, allowing them to focus
on appropriate growth and learning, rather than daily crisis situations. We enable them to foster connections
with community members and their family members who will be instrumental in helping them achieve their
full potential.

By providing in-school programs we are able to reach a maximum number of youth in a space they are
comfortable in and open to learning.

9.6 INPUTS
#Please see end of application for budget shell. Budget sheet(s) MUST follow the template as provided.
A. Have you researched or sourced other methods of funding? How do you propose to sustain this program?

We are continunously sourcing funding for ongoing projects and dedicating fundraising activities to our youth
outreach programming. Our funded community awareness and prevention of violence programs are closely
linked with youth engagement and we continue to receive funding from Child and Family Services of which
a percentage is assigned to this project.

This project is sustainable because we are combining our resources with that of the community we are
supporting. For example they may provide space and materials or a co-facilitator while we supply program

| development and facilitation

| B. Has this budget been authorized by your Board of Directors? Yes x|_] No [_] If no, please explain:

J PROJECTED OUTPUTS (Count of products and services delivered g the iarget grosp. For defiaitions, see the

end of the report)

Please report the projected direct product of your activities, usually measured by volume of work accomplished. Must
include projected number of individual participants, volunteers and volunteer hours. Other outputs may include projected
number of training sessions, workshops, and community development programs. Include projected aumber of County
residents utilizing services. Rocky View County residenis do not include people who reside in Airdrie, Beiseker,
Chestermere, Cochrane, Crossfield, Irricana or Redwood Meadows. It does include those who live outside of these
municipalities and within the hamlets located within the County’s borders.
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'A. PROJECTED NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPANTS SERVED: |
People served should only be counted once unless they are part of a family being served (see definitions). DO NOT
include group participants, contacts, or community development initiatives if counted below.

WG venerat suminaty ol outpuds nere ‘

" Number of Children/Youth (0 to 18 years) 400 Number of County Residents: 300
Number of Adults (19 to 64 years) Number of County Residents:
Number of Seniors (65+ years) Number of County Residents:
Number of Families 55 Number of County Families: §

B. PROJECTED NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPANTS SERVED:
People served should only be counted once unless they are part of a family being served (see definitions). DO NOT
include group participants, contacts, or community development initiatives if counted below.
rovide sontral sunsmary of outpans here
' B. PROJECTED NUMBER OF GROUPS SERVED:
(e.g. workshops, training and/or education groups)

Provide general samvmary of onipois here

¢ Healthy Relationships- Bearspaw, Manachaban, Springbank, Mitford, Westbrook, Glenbow, Rancheview,
Fireside, Banded Peak (virtual)

e Teen Wellness — Bearspaw, Manachaban, Springbank, Banded Peak, Westbrook, Fireside, Mitford,
Ranchview (virtual)

¢ The Skin You’re In - Bearspaw, Manachaban, Springbank, Banded Peak, Westbrook, Fireside, Mitford,
Ranchview (virtual)

¢ Boys and Girls Groups- Banded Peak, Bearspaw, Mitford, Manachaban, Rancheview, Springbank, Firesid

and Westbrook (Virtual)

RBC Raise the Grade (Cochrane and Bragg Creek) (virtual)

Leadership in Training summer program

Teen Centre Drop In (virtual and outside weather permitting)

Bragg Creek Youth Programs (virtual)

Bearspaw Youth Programs (virtual)

_» Junior chef/Junior Baker — Brag Creeck Community Centre, Bearspaw Community Centre, 5% Ave Club |

Number of Groups: 40 Total Number of Participants: 3200 Number of County Residents: 1700 |

C. PROJECTED NUMBER OF CONTACTS PROVIDED:
(e.g. providing assistance with forms/referral; telephone, mail outs, email, and social media)

Number of Clients: 2200 Number of County Residents: 1800

'D. PROJECTED NUMBER OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES:
(E.g. community assessment, mobilization, and/or advocacy committees. Do not include service to individuals)
Drovide gopeval surnmary of vutpuis here

Leaders In Training

Cochrane Youth Council

Cochrane and Area Child and Youth Forum

Cochrane Immigration Committee

Youth Justice Committee

Bragg Creek Community Centre

Bears Paw Community Centre

Number of Initiatives: 8  Number of Clients: 3000 Number of County Residents: 1700

EVOLUNTEERISM —J
f 585

a) What are the roles of volunteers _i-nEe pr?)grgm_? _
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BGCCA has a strong volunteer program and is always looking for youth and adult volunteers to take part in
programs. Volunteers in this program can work directly with youth participating in programs with the
supervision of staff. This role could involve supporting staff with program planning, mentoring youth,
helping prepare snacks, assisting and leading program activities

b) How does the program promote, encourage, and facilitate the use of volunteers?
Primarily we use word of mouth to find youth volunteers. We also use print media and social media outlets to
reach out to the public when advertising for volunteers.

¢) Total number of volunteers in agency/program: 20

d) Total number of volunteer hours in 2020: 300

e) Estimated number of volunteer hours until the end of 2021: 800
8.3 PECTED QUTCOMES

Statements, which describe the difference the agency/program intervention will make with clients in the short term, mid-
term, and long term. These must logically connect to the Provincial and Rocky View County Outcomes in Section 7.2.
Short Term:

e Increase in Rocky View County’s youth and their family’s knowledge of what services are available
to them.
Increase in Rocky View County’s youth input into issues affecting them.
Increase in programiming available to RVC youth in their own communities
Increase in in-school access to programs and services for RVC youth

Mid - Term:
o Increase in programming offered to Rocky View County’s youth and their families in their
community and surrounding area.

e Increase in Rocky View County’s youth feeling a part of their community.
e Increase of RVC youth’s engagement and feelings of attachment to school
e Increase in Rocky View County’s youth feeling supported and included by their families.
o Increase in service provider youth programs being well attended
Long Term:

e Increased emotional and physical health of Rocky View County youth.
l e Increase of educational success
[ e Increased resiliency and healthy relationships within Rocky View County families.
e Increase in Rocky View County youth feeling supported by their communities.
| Increased feeling of community by youth and families residing in Rocky View County. Increase in
| programming being offered directly in Rocky View County communities.

4.9 QUTTOME INDICATORS
List the specific items of information that you will track to measure your program'’s success on outcomes. These are
generally in the form of a cluster of questions or surveys and relate directly to the Rocky View County Outcome
Indicators listed in Section 7.2. Copies of the Provincial FCSS Measures Bank are available upon request.
- Number of youth programs being offered in RVC communities within our catchment area (measured
increase throughout the year)
- Number of Short surveys delivered to youth in RVC communities about what specific activities and
programs they want
- Numbers of in-school programs for youth
- Pre and post surveys (for programs we are facilitating) that measure youth’s feelings of attachment,
engagement, involvement with their families and communities, and satisfaction with program
offerings
- Pre and post program surveys that measure youth’s feelings of increased worth, positive self-regard
and resiliency

Page 121 of 585
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Pre and post program surveys that measure youth’s concepts of healthy relationships, mental wellness and
positive body image.

10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please provide a brief agency/program history.

This is the fifteenth year of this project. Free in-school programming remains and we continue to work
closely with Rocky View Schools as we deliver our Healthy Relationships, Teen Wellness, The Skin You're
In, Boys & Girls Groups and Chess Club programs.

Healthy Relationships ran in 5 different Rocky View Schools for grade 5 and 6 classes, during allotted
class time. BGC Facilitators instruct youth on communication, conflict resolution, feelings and emotions,
just to name a few. The class takes part in many interactive and engaging activities surrounding the above
topics. This program continues to gain traction in our local schools, with school admin asking for the
program back year after year.

The Skin You’re In - is a self-esteem and body image curriculum geared for Grades 4-6. Poor body image
in youth leads to individuals not voicing an opinion and avoiding academic, social and economic
opportunities. In this 6 week program, students will move through a variety of activities that build
resilience and further achieve a positive self-image of themselves.

Teen Wellness — is a program offered in Grade 7 classrooms that focuses on mental health, dating, dating
violence, consent, healthy relationships and staying safe on the internet.

Boost Groups (formally Boys and Girls Groups) statistics are consistent with the previous year with 83
in each group. There is no room to facilitate growth in these groups without additional funding resources.
We are looking to move towards an all-inclusive lunch time programs that offers different themes such as a
building group, science group, arts and crafts groups, etc. We recognize that as the world around us grows
and evolves in its approach toward different societal outlooks, our programs need to reflect that change.

Raise The Grade — This is an educational initiative that supports homework and study skills as well as
tutoring. We have grown our volunteer portion of this program a substantial amount, being able to offer
free tutoring to several different youth. Tutoring happens at the club as well as Springbank High School and
Bow Valley High School. This coming year we are continuing to grow are tutoring program as well as
looking at different ways to offer homework support within the community.

Bragg Creek Programming We will continue to offer Junior Chef/Junior Bakers at the Bragg Creek
Centre as an after school program for this community. This proves to be a very popular program within this
community so we are working with the BCCA to continue this momentum within the community.

Junior Chef is a cooking program that allows youth to gain confidence in their cooking abilities. We have
special guests come in such as Guy from Guys Bakery, registered dietitians, local caterers and more. Youth
learn healthier ways to make their favorite meals and the importance of a balanced diet. This has been
hugely popular with the ask to run again in the fall.

Cochrane Youth Council. Two students from most schools in Cochrane as well as three public at large
and a youth representing Cochrane Youth Arts made up the Council with support from BGCCA staff as
well as other community involvement such as FCSS and staff from the public library.

Bearspaw Programming — Last year a new after school program was introduced at the Bearspaw
Lifestyles Centre called International Cooking. This program proved to be extremely popular with very
large classes that required assistance from both a volunteer from the community as well as a youth leader.
In addition to this a consistent wait list for this class throughout the year further proved its popularity.
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11. STORIES

Please provide 1 or 2 short anecdotal stories about some of your County rural clients who have received services from
your organization, and how their situation has improved as a result of their involvement in this program. This story
may be used for publication by FCSS. Please do not include any client identifying information.

The youth that will be referred to (J.K.) has been a regular participant in our programs for the last year and a half.
Through The Club, J.K. has had the opportunity to actively participate in our Drop-In Program, Master Chef Program,
Outreach Program, Raise the Grade Program, and many other club events. Originally, J.K. came to The Club seeking
support as he had recently come out as transgender. At this time J.K. was also looking for a safe space to hangout and
meet new people. J.K. was able to receive a variety of LGBTQ2S+ resources through The Club including accessing
binders. Along with receiving resources, J.K. connected with other youth attending our Drop-In Program and was able to
connect with a safe circle of friends who are still in each other’s lives today. Outside of our Drop-In Program, J.K. has
participated and been an active member in all of our pride related events. Just to name one example, J.K. took on a
leadership role in designing and painting pride themed garbage bins in the town of Cochrane. Lastly, J.K. has also
participated in our Master Chef program where youth learn new recipes every week with the guidance of a youth
worker. J.K. thoroughly enjoyed this programs and proudly showcases his cooking skills in our most recent Drop-In
sessions. It has been an incredible experience watching J.K. blossom, make new friends, and find his comfort zone
through the programs that The Club has to offer.

INSERT BUDGET DETAILS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE
DO NOT INCLUDE IN-KIND SUPPORTS, ONLY ACTUAL DOLLARS
AN EXCEL SPREADSHEET IS AVAILABLE FOR INSERTION
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